
Page 1 of 2 

 

AGENDA 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
D. PROCLAMATIONS (Acknowledgement)
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. July 14, 2025 Draft Regular Meeting Minutes

F. APPOINTMENTS to BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
1. Lorraine Hall is nominated for appointment to the Senior Commission by Councilmember Steve McMahon.
2. Jane Schaefer is nominated for appointment to the Arts and Letters Commission by Mayor Terry Crow.
3. Hope Horn is nominated for appointment to the Arts and Letters Commission by Councilmember Dennis

Fuller.

G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
1. Ivy Jackson Davis was sworn in to the Senior Commission on July 21st in the clerk’s office.
2. Shannon McDonnell was sworn in to the Pension Board on July 22nd in the clerk’s office.

H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed)
Request to Address the Council Forms are located on the ledge just inside the entrance.
Please complete and place the form in the basket at the front of the room.

The public may also submit written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments may be  sent via email to:  
councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention City Clerk.  Such comments will be provided to City Council prior to 
the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting. Please note, when submitting 
your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also not if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not 
provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 

I. COUNCIL COMMENTS

J. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. none

K. CONSENT AGENDA (1 voice vote required)
1. Right-of-Way Easement Deeds to St. Louis County for Olive and Kingsland Road Improvement Project
2. St. Louis County Easement at 716 Kingsland Avenue
3. Police Department purchase of a 2025 Dodge Durango and 2025 Ram Laremie
4. EDRST FY26 Funding
5. Pershing Avenue Project-STP-5402(620)- M & H Concrete Contractors Inc.

L. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT –  (voice vote on each item as needed)
1. City Manager Updates
2. Agreement (Navigate) - Driving Range Project

M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  (2nd and 3rd readings – roll call vote required)
none 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, August 11, 2025 
6:30 p.m. 

mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org


Page 2 of 2 
 

 
N. NEW BUSINESS 

 
Resolutions   (voice vote required)  

1. Resolution 2025-09 -  A Resolution amending the fiscal year 2024-2025 (FY25) Budget – Amendment # 3 
and appropriating said amounts 
 

2. Resolution 2025-10 – A Resolution for Municipal Park Grant – Heman Park 
 
Bills   (Introduction and 1st reading - no vote required) 

3. BILL 9573 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 110 OF THE UNIVERSITY CITY MUNICIPAL 
CODE, RELATING TO ADMINISTRATION, BY REPEALING SECTION 110.040 THEREOF, RELATING 
TO DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW 
SECTION TO BE KNOWN AS “SECTION 110.040 DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.” 
 

4. BILL 9574 – AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A MINOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND AT 
7498 DELMAR BOULEVARD. 

 
O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 

1. Board and Commission appointments needed 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 

a) Baseball Fence at Heman Park Jack Buck Field  
    (Requested by Councilmembers Smotherson and Brenner) 

 
P. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

Q. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

R. EXECUTIVE SESSION (roll call vote required) 
Motion to go into a Closed Session according to Missouri Revised Statutes 610.021 (1) Legal actions, causes of 
action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged communications 
between a public governmental body or its representatives or attorneys. 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The public may also observe via: 
Live Stream via YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ 
 
 
 
NOTE (6/20/25 Update): 

• Effective Monday, June 23rd –  
the EAST parking lot and entrance from Sgt. Mike King Dr. (wood ramp) will be CLOSED.  

• Parking and handicap entrance to the building will resume on the WEST side parking lot (Trinity Ave.). 
• The only entrance for City Council meetings will be via the WEST side door (Trinity Ave.) 

 
 
Posted August 8, 2025. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ


Page 1 of 5 

 

AGENDA 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held on Monday, July 14, 2025, Mayor
Terry Crow called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL
In addition to the Mayor, the following members of Council were present:

Councilmember Stacy Clay  
Councilmember John Tieman 
Councilmember Steven McMahon 
Councilmember Lisa Brenner 
Councilmember Dennis Fuller 
Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson; (excused) 

Also in attendance were City Manager, Gregory Rose; City Attorney, John Mulligan, Jr.; 
Director of Finance, Keith Cole, and Director of Planning & Zoning, Dr. John Wagner. 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Councilmember Clay requested that Item K (3) be moved to the City Manager's Report, it was
seconded by Councilmember Brenner, and the motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember Tieman moved to approve the amended agenda, it was seconded by Councilmember 
Clay, and the motion carried unanimously. 

D. PROCLAMATIONS (Acknowledgement)
None

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. June 16, 2025, Draft Study Session Minutes (FY26 Operating Budget and CIP), was moved by

Councilmember McMahon, it was seconded by Councilmember Tieman, and the motion carried
unanimously.

2. June 23, 2025, Draft Regular Meeting Minutes were moved by Councilmember Fuller, it was
seconded by Councilmember Brenner, and the motion carried unanimously.

F. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
None

G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
1. Garrie Burr was sworn in to the Senior Commission on June 16th in the clerk’s office.

H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - (Total of 15 minutes allowed)
Request to Address the Council Forms are located on the ledge just inside the entrance.
Please complete and place the form in the basket at the front of the room.

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, July 14, 2025 
6:30 p.m. 

E - 1 - 1



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.  Comments may 
be sent via email to:  councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – 
Attention, City Clerk.  Such comments will be provided to the City Council prior to the meeting.  Comments 
will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.  
 
Please note that when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also 
note whether your comment is on an agenda or a non-agenda item.  If a name and address are not provided, 
the comment will not be recorded in the official record. 
 
Citizen Comments 
Hannah Brick, 1079 Wilson Avenue, U City, MO 
Ms. Brick stated that every month on Wilson Avenue is difficult, but this past month was particularly 
emotional with the news of flooding in Texas and the devastation it caused for so many families.  
My family has lost time, personal property, and sentimental heirlooms as a result of the numerous 
floods that occurred in our home, but I am extremely grateful that we still have our lives.  
  I am also grateful to Dr. Wagner and Mr. Girdler, who were able to help us restore internet 
service a few days after I spoke at your last meeting, which allows us to safely track the rainfall and 
river gauges.  As with many rain events, their anxiety makes it difficult to do anything else, so on 
July 9th, they watched the river rise to 8.36 feet through their storm door.  Her husband even 
walked up and down Wilson, clearing debris from storm drains to facilitate the drainage on their 
street.  She stated that July 26th will mark the three-year anniversary of the flooding that occurred 
throughout U City.  But even though July is a particularly difficult month, it has been three years of 
difficulty sleeping, anxious data tracking, and daydreaming about what their lives could look like 
with safe housing. 
  Last fall, the river rose above 10 feet in August, October, and November, where it topped 14 
feet, spilling onto Wilson Avenue and into their home.  And even though the summer rains will soon 
be over, a review of the data shows that there are very few safe months for the residents on 
Wilson.  Ms. Brick stated that events like we saw in Texas renew people's understanding of the 
importance of FEMA and flood safety projects.  So, while she is grateful for the support they have 
received, she is deeply saddened by the reality that requiring a response from FEMA means that 
the lives of those families in Texas will be put on hold for years, just like theirs has been. 
  Please continue to keep Wilson Avenue and the buyout in your conversations, and please 
continue to keep the families on Wilson updated on the progress of this project.  Ms. Brick stated 
that her husband sends his regrets for being unable to be in attendance, but they hope that they 
will not have to suffer any additional losses or mark another flood anniversary in their home on 
Wilson Avenue.  Thank you. 
 
Tom Sullivan, 751 Syracuse, U City, MO 
Mr. Sullivan stated last Friday the cars on his side of Syracuse were ticketed for parking when 
street sweeping is taking place.  What a cheap shot that was.  The signs say "No parking on the 
1st Friday of the month", but how many people would think about that since the 1st Friday fell on 
July 4th? Sweeping could have easily been moved to the next Friday because it's obvious that the 
City is not concerned about keeping the streets clean. From March through December, cleaning 
has been reduced from once a week to once a month.  As a result, people have gotten out of the 
practice or simply forgotten about this policy, and like those dinky north county municipalities, U 
City is taking advantage of that by shaking down its citizens for ticket revenue.   
  Mr. Sullivan stated not long ago, he mentioned that there were streetlight poles with covers 
missing at the base.  This is a dangerous situation in that the covers protect the high-voltage wires.  
Electrical tape was put around one, but the others were ignored.  Years back, a seven-year-old boy 
was electrocuted when he became curious about these exposed wires, and the editor of the Post 
Dispatch wrote a scathing column about that indifference, entitled "Shrugging off a Child's Death".  
For that reason, I'll mention them again: 739 Westgate, 6840 Vernon, and the southeast corner of 
Westgate and Vernon. 
   There are still several streetlights out around the City that I reported on months ago:  Olive 
and Kingsland; three more across the street, Chamberlain, and 
Syracuse. 

E - 1 - 2

mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org


 

Page 3 of 5 
 

  Tree branches from the May tornado still need to be picked up on Cates east of Westgate, 
Ackert Park walkway, and the north end of the median on Leland. 

  The final issue is dumpsters.  There are numerous locations throughout the east side 
of the City where there are damaged or missing lids; Heman by Metcalf Park, in the alley 
between Heman and Leland, one behind 730 Leland, and several in the alley behind the 6600-
6700 block of Bartmer.  Thank you. 

 
I. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilmember Clay stated that although the City does have a handful of streetlights they 
maintain, when dealing with the streetlights on his street, his understanding was that Ameren has 
jurisdiction over most of the lights throughout the community, and the City is merely a porter for 
Ameren.  Is that correct, Mr. Rose? 
 

Mr. Rose stated that is correct, the overwhelming majority of streetlights in U City are owned by 
Ameren.  The proper procedure for reporting problems was included in a recent edition of ROARS.  
But he would be happy to redistribute that article in the City's weekly community reports. 
  
Councilmember Clay stated that after being on Council for almost eight years, he has come to 
understand this reality in dealing with their utility partners; the City is treated like any other customer of 
MSD, Ameren, and Spire.  Its requests are noted and responded to when the utility wishes to respond.  
He stated that he has personally tried to advocate with MSD on behalf of residents, and even 
employed the City Manager, believing there would be some heft associated with doing so, but he was 
sadly mistaken.  The City's pleas to its utility partners are handled in the same manner as any other 
customer's plea.  And frankly, there have been times when residents have gotten faster responses 
than the City has.  So, while he certainly hears and understands the frustration associated with slow 
responses to problems with streetlights and other utilities, this is an area where the City has no 
dominion. 
 
Mr. Rose stated that is correct.  The only utility the City provides is solid waste collection. 
  

J. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
None  
 

K. CONSENT AGENDA - (1 voice vote required) 
1. Ratification – Emergency Story Cleanup Expenses #2 
2. Annual Cooperative Salt Purchase 
3. State of Missouri Public Assistance - Grant (Sub-grantee/Applicant) Sub-recipient Close Out 

Certification Form - FEMA Project 4490 DR-MO; (moved to City Manager's Report) 
 

Councilmember Clay moved to approve Items 1 and 2 of the Consent Agenda, it was seconded by 
Councilmember McMahon, and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

L. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT – (Voice vote on each item as needed) 
1. State of Missouri Public Assistance - Grant (Sub-grantee/Applicant) Sub-recipient Close Out 

Certification Form - FEMA Project 4490 DR-MO 
Mr. Rose stated staff is recommending Council's approval for the Mayor to be a signatory on 
the State of Missouri Public Assistance Certification Form, and Mr. Cole will explain what this 
document is. 
 

Mr. Cole stated this form is part of the closeout process for Project 4490 DR-MO, for COVID 
assistance.  The City received a grant for roughly $99,000 in 2021, and a signature of the City's senior 
elected official is needed to complete the process.   
 
Councilmember Clay stated that he had received several questions from residents who noticed that 
this was a FEMA Project, and wanted to staff to clarify that this was strictly related to COVID.  

E - 1 - 3



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

However, it is noteworthy that the City received these funds in 2021, and it is just now being closed 
out, which is a sad reminder for everyone about the speed at which our state and federal partners 
move. 
 
Councilmember Tieman moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Clay, and the motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

2. City Manager Updates 
None 
 

3. Storm Debris Removal from Heman Park 
Mr. Rose stated staff is recommending that Council consider the award of a contract to 
AgriCycle for the removal of storm debris from Heman Park.  AgriCycle's bid of $12,550 was 
the lowest and best of the three bids received. 
 

Councilmember Clay stated that whenever he sees a bid that is appreciably lower than the others, 
he's always curious to know if the scope of work being performed is commensurate with the City's 
expectations.  Mr. Girdler stated after receiving the proposal, staff contacted the company again to 
ensure that they intended to comply with the scope of work identified in the RFP.  They reaffirmed 
their proposal and noted that it also included grind-up and haul-away services.  
 
Councilmember Fuller moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember McMahon, and the 
motion carried unanimously. 
  

4. Site Plan Review – SPR-25-04 Site Development Plan Approval for 7940 Olive Boulevard for a 
self-service laundromat. 
Mr. Rose stated staff is recommending that Council approve the Site Plan Review for a self-
service laundromat at 7940 Olive Boulevard. 

 
Dr. Wagner stated, as you can tell by the images, this site, which sits next to the River de Peres, is 
somewhat difficult to make use of, and if approved, the Applicant intends to clean up the areas around 
the river.  Several highlights include the elimination of one curb cut and the use of native landscaping, 
particularly in the southern portion of the property, where it tapers down.  This plan is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan and Economic Development Strategy, and both the owner and architect are 
here to answer any questions. 
 
Councilmember Clay stated here again, he received questions about the use of this site, which is east 
of the old Seafood City complex.  When thinking about the Olive Development, a laundromat may not 
necessarily be the first thing that comes to mind.  However, because of the site's odd shape, he thinks 
this will be a fine amenity for the community. 
 
Dr. Wagner added that it is also going to be a nice-looking building. 
 
Councilmember Brenner asked if any consideration had been given to the potential for flooding in this 
area?  Dr. Wagner stated that although he does not believe this site was flooded three years ago, the 
Applicant has agreed to comply with all of the floodplain regulations. 
 
Alan Levine - Levine & Associates Architects, 2025 S. Brentwood Blvd. 
Mr. Levine stated that a review of the FEMA and St. Louis County maps indicates that this site is 
neither in the floodway, which is the channel, nor the floodplain.  A portion of the parking lot is in the 
floodplain, but the regulations allow for a parking lot to be built there.  But the building itself is well 
away from any of the flood zones. 

E - 1 - 4



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Councilmember Fuller stated that although his comment is not specific to this business, the 
development that is occurring in this area continues to beg for some sort of pedestrian crossing on 
Olive.  So, he'd like to put that out there in the wind.   
 
Dr. Wagner stated this plan may be the impetus for meeting with the folks at MoDOT to talk about 
some of the issues on Olive Blvd, so this could certainly be added to those conversations. 
 
Councilmember Brenner noted that Councilmember Smotherson had recently met with MoDOT, and 
she believes that some ideas about including crosswalks were discussed. 
 
Mr. Mulligan stated with respect to this application, Chapter 605 of the Code regulates self-service 
laundries and laundromats; specifically, their hours of operation, wherein it states that laundromats 
must be closed between midnight and 7 a.m.  If the operator is seeking to have a 24-hour service, 
they must come before Council and demonstrate that the extended hours will not result in any noise, 
litter, or nuisance violations.  The Council, in its discretion, may authorize extended hours during the 
licensing year, and thereafter, if the City Manager finds that there have been no violations, may 
authorize the continuation of those extended hours. 
 
Dr. Wagner stated that the hours of operation had not been discussed with the owner, but he would 
certainly do so. 
 
Councilmember McMahon moved to approve, it was seconded by Councilmember Tieman, and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - (Roll Call Vote Required on 2nd and 3rd readings) 

None 
 

N. NEW BUSINESS 
Resolutions - (Voice vote required) 

None 
Bills - (No vote required on introduction and 1st reading) 

    None 
 

O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 
1.  Board and Commission appointments needed 
2.  Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3.  Boards, Commissions, and Task Force minutes 
4.  Other Discussions/Business 

 
P. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

None 
 

Q. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
None 

 
Councilmember Tieman moved to adjourn the Regular Session, it was seconded by Councilmember 
McMahon, and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT   
Mayor Crow thanked everyone for their participation and adjourned the meeting at 6:56 p.m. 
 

 
LaRette Reese 
City Clerk, MRCC 

 

E - 1 - 5



E - 1 - 6



E - 1 - 7





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250811-01

Right-of-Way Easement Deeds to St. Louis County for Olive and Kingsland Road 
Improvement Project

Mirela Celaj, Public Works Director Public Works
Consent

City Manager recommends approval.

The St. Louis County Department of Transportation and Public Works is working on a road 
improvement project at Olive Boulevard and Kingsland Avenue. Both are St. Louis County arterial 
roads. St. Louis County has requested two right-of-way easement deeds from University City that 
are necessary for the project

See attached Staff Report

Staff Report 
Right-of-Way Easement Deeds 
ROW Sheet 
Easement Donation Letters

Improved Infrastructure

City Manager, Gegory Rose August 11, 2025

K - 1 - 1



www.ucitymo.org 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: August 11, 2025 

DEPARTMENT: Public Works  

AGENDA SECTION: Consent 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Right-of-Way Easement Deeds to St. Louis County for Olive and 
Kingsland Road Improvement Project 

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The St. Louis County Department of Transportation and Public Works is working on a road 
improvement project at Olive Boulevard and Kingsland Avenue. Both are St. Louis County arterial 
roads. St. Louis County has requested two right-of-way easement deeds from University City that are 
necessary for the project. 

The first deed is for 6701 Kingsland Avenue (Parcel 11). University City owns the parcel, which is 
approximately 13,659 square feet. The easement area is approximately 2,251 square feet. The 
second deed is for 6664 Olive Boulevard (Parcel 43). University City owns the parcel, which is 
approximately 3,575 square feet. The easement area is approximately 531 square feet. 

The easement areas are shown on the attached ROW Sheet. A third right-of-way easement 
necessary for the project is for property owned by the Land Clearance Redevelopment Authority of 
University City (LCRA) and is also shown on the ROW Sheet. It is for 6668 Olive Boulevard (Parcel 
44). St. Louis County has requested a similar right-of-way easement deed from the LCRA. 

St. Louis County has further requested that University City waive compensation for the easements 
and sign the attached two donation letters evidencing such waiver.  

The University City Public Works Department has determined that the easement areas are not 
needed for other uses, and the City Manager has determined that waiver of compensation is 
appropriate. 

K - 1 - 2



Olive Boulevard Resurfacing  
St. Louis County Project No. AR-1822 
Federal Project No. STP-5526 (651) 
Parcel No. 11 

1 

RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT DEED 

THIS RIGHT-OF WAY EASEMENT DEED IS AUTHORIZED BY ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
ORDINANCE NO. 28,923, 2023. 

This Right-of-Way Easement Deed, made and entered into this      day of               , 2025, by and 
between 

City of University City, Missouri  

of the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri, Grantor and 

St. Louis County, Missouri 
41 South Central Avenue 

Clayton, MO 63105 

of the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri, Grantee. 

Witnesseth, that Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar No Cents ($1.00) paid 
by Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents remise, release and forever 
quitclaim  unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, the following described right-of-way easement, situated 
in the County of St. Louis and State of Missouri, to-wit: 

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 

SEE ATTACHMENT “EXHIBIT A” Page 3 

Together with the following grant by the Grantor to the Grantee. 

To Have and to Hold the same, together with all rights, immunities, privileges and appurtenances to the 
same belonging, unto  Grantee, and to its successors and assigns, so that neither Grantor nor its successors 
and assigns or any persons on its behalf will hereafter claim or  demand any right or title to the aforesaid 
premises, or any part thereof. 
In Witness Whereof, Grantor has executed these presents the day and year first above written. 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI 

Gregory E. Rose 
City Manager  

Attest: 

K - 1 - 3



Olive Boulevard Resurfacing  
St. Louis County Project No. AR-1822 
Federal Project No. STP-5526 (651) 
Parcel No. 11 

2 

STATE OF MISSOURI   ) 
                                          ) 
COUNTY OF MISSOURI) 

On this _________ day of ________________, 2025, before me appeared Gregory E. Rose, to me 
personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did state that he is the City Manager of the City of 
University City, Missouri, an incorporated political subdivision of the State of Missouri, and said instrument 
was signed and sealed on behalf of said City, and said Gregory E. Rose  acknowledged said instrument to be 
the free act and deed of said City.   

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 
County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written.  

Notary Public 

My term expires: 

K - 1 - 4



Olive Boulevard Resurfacing  
St. Louis County Project No. AR-1822 
Federal Project No. STP-5526 (651) 
Parcel No. 11 

3 

K - 1 - 5



Olive Boulevard Resurfacing  
St. Louis County Project No. AR-1822 
Federal Project No. STP-5526 (651) 
Parcel No. 43 

1 

RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT DEED 

THIS RIGHT-OF WAY EASEMENT DEED IS AUTHORIZED BY ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
ORDINANCE NO. 28,923, 2023. 

This Right-of-Way Easement Deed, made and entered into this       day of               , 2025, by and 
between  

City of University City, Missouri 
of the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri, Grantor and 

St. Louis County, Missouri 
41 South Central Avenue 

Clayton, MO 63105 
of the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri, Grantee. 

Witnesseth, that Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar No Cents ($1.00) paid by 
Grantee, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents remise, release and forever 
quitclaim  unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, the following described right-of-way easement, situated in 
the County of St. Louis and State of Missouri, to-wit: 

RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 

SEE ATTACHMENT “EXHIBIT A” Page 3 
Together with the following grant by the Grantor to the Grantee. 

To Have and to Hold the same, together with all rights, immunities, privileges and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto  Grantee, and to its successors and assigns, so that neither Grantor nor its successors and assigns 
or any persons on its behalf will hereafter claim or  demand any right or title to the aforesaid premises, or any 
part thereof. 
In Witness Whereof, Grantor has executed these presents the day and year first above written. 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI 

Gregory E. Rose 
City Manager  

Attest: 

K - 1 - 6



Olive Boulevard Resurfacing  
St. Louis County Project No. AR-1822 
Federal Project No. STP-5526 (651) 
Parcel No. 43 

2 

STATE OF MISSOURI   ) 
                                          ) 
COUNTY OF MISSOURI) 

On this _________ day of ________________, 2025, before me appeared Gregory E. Rose, to me 
personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did state that he is the City Manager of the City of University 
City, Missouri, an incorporated political subdivision of the State of Missouri, and said instrument was signed 
and sealed on behalf of said City, and said Gregory E. Rose  acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and 
deed of said City.   

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the County 
and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written.  

Notary Public 

My term expires: 

K - 1 - 7



Olive Boulevard Resurfacing  
St. Louis County Project No. AR-1822 
Federal Project No. STP-5526 (651) 
Parcel No. 43 

3 

K - 1 - 8



March 19, 2024 

Mr. Gregory Rose 
City Manager  
City of University City  
6801 Delmar Boulevard  
St. Louis, Missouri 63130 

RE: Acquisition of Right-of-Way  
Olive Boulevard Resurfacing  
St. Louis County Project No.  AR-1822 
Federal Project No. STP-5526 (651)  
Parcel No. 11 
Address of Property Affected: 
6701 Olive Boulevard  

Dear Mr. Rose: 

As you are aware, St. Louis County Department of Transportation and Public Works is please to 
inform you of road improvement project planned for your area. This Department has prepared 
the enclosed engineering drawings, which indicate the extent to which your property will be 
affected. 

We do want to inform you that you do have the right to receive compensation for the land in 
question, as determined by an appraisal for the property rights needed from your property. We 
have enclosed a Right of Way Acquisition leaflet for your review. This will explain the process 
which must be followed to acquire the necessary property rights.  

Due to the benefits to be derived from the project, we are hopeful we can reach an agreement 
for the City of University City to donate approximately 2,251 square feet of Right-of-Way 
(ROW) necessary to accomplish the road improvement. If you are agreeable to the exchange 
as proposed, we would appreciate you acknowledging this agreement and waiver of 
compensation by signing below.  

We appreciate your support and look forward to the continuation of our road improvement 
project. Should you have any further questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Robert 
Kirk, Right-of-Way Representative at (314) 615-8580. 

Regards, 

Stephanie Leon Streeter, P.E. 
Director  

Gregory Rose       Date 
City Manager  
City of University City 

K - 1 - 9

hy2jwk
Image

hy2jwk
Text Box
for SLS



June 10, 2025 

Mr. Gregory Rose 
City Manager  
City of University City  
6801 Delmar Boulevard  
St. Louis, Missouri 63130 

RE: Acquisition of Right-of-Way 
Olive Boulevard Resurfacing  
St. Louis County Project No.  AR-1822 
Federal Project No. STP-5526 (651)  
Parcel No. 43 
Address of Property Affected: 
6664 Olive Boulevard  

Dear Mr. Rose: 

As you are aware, St. Louis County Department of Transportation and Public Works is please to inform you of 
road improvement project planned for your area. This Department has prepared the enclosed engineering 
drawings, which indicate the extent to which your property will be affected. 

We do want to inform you that you do have the right to receive compensation for the land in question, as 
determined by an appraisal for the property rights needed from your property. We have enclosed a Right of 
Way Acquisition leaflet for your review. This will explain the process which must be followed to acquire the 
necessary property rights.  

Due to the benefits to be derived from the project, we are hopeful we can reach an agreement for the City of 
University City to donate approximately 531 square feet of Right-of-Way (ROW) necessary to accomplish the 
road improvement. If you are agreeable to the exchange as proposed, we would appreciate you acknowledging 
this agreement and waiver of compensation by signing below.  

We appreciate your support and look forward to the continuation of our road improvement project. Should you 
have any further questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Robert Kirk, Right-of-Way Representative, 
at (314) 615-8580. 

Regards, 

Stephanie Leon Streeter, P.E. 
Director  

Gregory Rose   Date 
City Manager  
City of University City 

K - 1 - 10



















CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250811-03

Police Department purchase of a 2025 Dodge Durango and 2025 Ram Laremie

Chief Larry Hampton Police Department
Consent No

City Manager recommends approval.

Fleet vehicle replacement necessary.  Total of $132,653 deducted from Fiscal Year 
approved Capital Improvement Funds of $150,000. 

$132,653 #30-20-90-8200
CIP Vehicles & Equip #30-20-90-8200 CIP Vehicles & Equip

Vehicle effectiveness depreciation of older model vehicles.  

Landmark Dodge Chrysler quoted the department $39,108 to purchase a 2025 Dodge Durango. An additional 
$26,000 dollars will be needed for equipment. An additional $760 will be needed for decals. Clement Chrylser 
Dodge Jeep Ram quoted $62,885 for the purchase of a 2025 Ram Truck. $3,900 will be needed for equipment.  

Vehicles number #5 and #8 will be decommissioned for fleet upgrades. Vehicle #5 is a 2019 Ford Explorer with 
over 202,000 and Engine failure. While Vehicle #8 is a 2014 Ford Taurus 121,775 Frequent repairs and 
outdated. 

Vehicle and Equipment quotes attached.  

Public Safety

City Manager Gregrory Rose August 11, 2025

K - 3 - 1



CLEMENT CHRYSLERDODGE JEEP RAM COLUMB
500 ADMIRAL WEINELBLVD
COLUMBIA, IL 622361983

Configuration Preview

Date Printed:
Estimated Ship Date:

Sold to:

2025-02-06 1:12 PM VIN:
VON:

Ship to:

Quantity:
Status:

FAN 1:

FAN 2:

Client Code:
Bid Number:
PO Number:

BA - Pending order

01 BZ8 City of University City
Polic

TB5073

CLEMENT CHRYSLERDODGE JEEP RAM
COLUMBIA (27369)

500 ADMIRAL WEINEL BLVD
COLUMBIA, IL 622361983

CLEMENT CHRYSLERDODGE JEEP RAM COLUMBIA (27369)

500 ADMIRAL WEINEL BLVD
COLUMBIA, IL 622361983

2025 1500 LARAMIE CREW CAB 4X4 (144.5 in WB 5 ft 7 in Box) (DT6P98)Vehicle:

Model:

Package:

Paint/Seat/Trim:

Options:

Non Equipment:
Bid Number:
Discounts:
Destination Fees:

Order Type:
Scheduling Priority:

Sales Code
DT6P98
21H

EFH
DFR
PXJ

APA

MAF
NFF
MDA
DSA
CLF

ANT

AEF
4DH
A67

4ES
5N6

4FM

142

4EA
4FA

TB5073
YGE

Fleet

1 -Sold Order

Description
1500 LARAMIE CREW CAB 4X4 (144.5 in WB 5 ft 7 in Box)

Customer Preferred Package 21H
3.0L 16 Hurricane SO Twin Turbo ESS
8-spd Auto 8HP75 Trans
Diamond Black Crystal P/C
Monotone Paint

LeatherTrimmed Bucket Seats
Black
Fleet Purchase Incentive
33 Gallon Fuel Tank
Front License Plate Bracket
Anti-Spin Differential Rear Axle

Mopar Front & Rear Rubber Floor Mats

Bed Utility Group
Trailer Tow Group
Sport Appearance Package
Prepaid Holdback
Laramie Level 2 Equipment Group
Delivery Allowance Credit

Easy Order
Fleet Option Editor
Fleet Sales Order

Zone 42-Detroit

Sold Vehicle

Special Bid-ineligible For Incentive

Government Incentives
5 Additional Gallons of Gas

PSP Month/Week:
Build Priority:

MSRP(USD)
63,880

245

445

495
215

945
1 ,695

1,995

2,745

1 ,995

74655Total Price:

99

Note: This is not an invoice. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or

correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle invoice for final

vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.

Page 1 of 2

K - 3 - 2



Representative:
Phone:

Client: Date: 7/3/2025
Attn:

Address:

Phone:
Email:

QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

4  $         78.00  $       312.00 

2  $         78.00  $       156.00 
1  $         59.00  $         59.00 

2  $         98.00  $       196.00 
1  $         48.00  $         48.00 

1  $       428.00  $       428.00 

1
 $       223.00  $       223.00 

Public Safety Upfitters LLC

1724 Westpark Center Drive Suite B 

Fenton, Missouri 63026

(636) 326-8090

QUOTE

Zach Kolaks

Code 3
DESCRIPTION

314-217-2900

All quotes are valid for 14 days.

University City Police
Chief Hampton
6801 Delmar Blvd.
University City, MO 63130
314-505-8661

Customer's PO:

Accounting Email:
flemons@ucitymo.org

CD3802RBW-S-SB- Mega Thin Dual Colored LED 
Red/Blue/White

M180SMC-RB - Code 3 M180 Series - Red/Blue/White. 
White for Alley and Puddle.
BSM-BKT-TH21 - M180 Under Mirror Mount Bracket Kit 

Grille Lights

Rear Lights - License Plate

License Plate Bracket
Mirror Lights (Side Lighting)

2025 Dodge Laramie - Chief's Vehicle (No Lightbar)

CD3802RBW-S-SB- Mega Thin Dual Colored LED 
Red/Blue/White

Siren & Speaker

C3900L - Code 3 Slim Speaker with L Bracket to be 
mounted behind Grille.

3599L5 - H2 COVERT SIREN,WITH HANDHELD 
CONTROLLER

K - 3 - 3

mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org


1

1  $         47.00  $         47.00 
1  $         95.00  $         95.00 
1

1,564.00$     
14.0 1,960.00$     

106.00$        
3,630.00$     

 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

  Initial

                                                                            New Customers:  Upon acceptance of this quote, please email a tax exempt form to shelterbrand@psustl.com.

For the convenience of customers, we offer the ability to pay by credit card. In order to keep costs down for all customers, 
a 4% fee will be added to all invoices paid by credit card in person, and a 6% fee will be added to all invoices paid by 
credit card over the phone.  

Invoices are due Net 30, unless otherwise agreed upon with customer. A 3% fee will be added monthly to all invoices 
after 30 days. For delinquent accounts, the customer agrees to pay any and all collection fees, attorney fees, and all 
expenses incurred as a result of attempt to collect the debt. 

Warranty:
Labor to replace warranty parts installed by Public Safety Upfitters is covered for the first year and All parts warranties 
are per manufacturers' policies. 

Shipping and Materials Surcharge: With fluctuating shipping chargers and vendor materials' surcharges being added, 
all shipping and surcharges are "To Be Determined (TBD.") Any requirement for bids to include either of these will be 
estimates only and are subject to change.

Shipment Discrepancies and Returns: Customer must notify PSU of any shipping discrepancies with in three days of  
receiving a shipment. Any Items returned are subject to restocking fees. PSU must be notified of a return request in order 
for a return to be initiated.

Chargeguard; prevents battery deletion - CG-X

Install Materials include basic wire, ring terminals, connectors, etc. and will be secured and mounted per 
industry standards. Some installations will require specialty materials in order to complete the installation of 

specific equipment. All ring terminals and other circuit connections are mechanically crimped using a 
ratcheting type crimper to ensure proper tension to the terminal. A 3:1 adhesive lined black shrink wrap is 
used to cover crimp for additional protection. All circuits have properly sized wire and circuit protection as 

recommended by the manufacturer.

Equipment Total
Install labor hours 

Grand Total

*Install material cost consist of:  Wire, connectors, terminals, circuit protection, fuses, split loom, tape, shrink tube, and other 
consumables used in this install   

Public Safety Upfitters Install Promise

Install materials*

Freight TBD

All quotes are valid for 14 days. Cost of goods can change from one week to the next. After 14 days prices are subject to 
change. 

Equipment
Fuse Block 12 Slot,  12v constant hot - BL5026B

Code 3 Freight TBD

K - 3 - 4



Date

Date

REV.8.12.24

Representatives Signature

By signing this agreement, I authorize Public Safety Upfitters, LLC. to order equipment and charge 
for the agreed quotation or invoice amount.

Signature and Date

Client Signature

K - 3 - 5



Representative:
Phone:

Client: Date: 6/5/2025
Attn:

Address:

Phone:
Email:

QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

2  $       106.00  $       212.00 

2  $         74.00  $       148.00 
1  $         48.00  $         48.00 

2  $       135.00  $       270.00 
1  $         48.00  $         48.00 

1  $       373.00  $       373.00 

1  $       373.00  $       373.00 
2  $         49.00  $         98.00 

Public Safety Upfitters LLC

1724 Westpark Center Drive Suite B 

Fenton, Missouri 63026

(636) 326-8090

QUOTE - Update to Z3

Zach Kolaks

Code 3
DESCRIPTION

314-217-2900

All quotes are valid for 14 days.

University City Police
Chief Hampton
6801 Delmar Blvd.
University City, MO 63130
314-505-8661

Customer's PO:

Accounting Email:
flemons@ucitymo.org

MR24Q-RBAW-SB - Code 3 MR6 Series LED Light - 
Quad Color - Red/Blue/White/Amber (Takedown in Front)

M180SMC-RB - Code 3 M180 Series - Red/Blue/White. 
White for Alley and Puddle.
BSM-BKT-DUR - M180 Under Mirror Mount Bracket Kit 

C3RNRDC-60L-BWRW - Code 3 Running Light, 61"  Dual 
Color Red/White (Driver)
C3RNRDC-60R-BWRW - Code 3 Running Light, 61"  Dual 
Color Red/White (Passenger)
RNRBKT-DUR - Running Board Mounting Brackets

Push Bumper Lights

Rear Lights

LXEXLPBKT-DUR - License Plate Bracket
Mirror Lights

2024 Dodge Durango - Supervisors Vehicle (No Lightbar)

CD3802RB-SB - Mega Thin Dual Colored LED Red/Blue

Running Board Lights

Siren & Speaker
K - 3 - 6

mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org
mailto:flemons@ucitymo.org


1  $       739.00  $       739.00 

1
 $       209.00  $       209.00 

1
 $       726.00  $       726.00 

2  $         92.00  $       184.00 

1
 $    1,285.00  $    1,285.00 

1

1
 $       899.00  $       899.00 

1

1  $       590.00  $       590.00 
1

1  $         47.00  $         47.00 
1  $         27.00  $         27.00 
1  $         95.00  $         95.00 
1

6,371.00$     
24.0 3,360.00$     

170.00$        
9,901.00$     

5202-2L91 - Go Rhino Push Bumper with Light Cut to fit 2 
Code 3 MR6 Lights

Chargeguard; prevents battery deletion - CG-X

Install Materials include basic wire, ring terminals, connectors, etc. and will be secured and mounted per 
industry standards. Some installations will require specialty materials in order to complete the installation of 

specific equipment. All ring terminals and other circuit connections are mechanically crimped using a 
ratcheting type crimper to ensure proper tension to the terminal. A 3:1 adhesive lined black shrink wrap is 
used to cover crimp for additional protection. All circuits have properly sized wire and circuit protection as 

recommended by the manufacturer.

GoRhino Freight TBD

Equipment Total
Install labor hours 

Grand Total

*Install material cost consist of:  Wire, connectors, terminals, circuit protection, fuses, split loom, tape, shrink tube, and other 
consumables used in this install   

Public Safety Upfitters Install Promise

Install materials*

Labor hours include 3 installation hours for computer 
mount and ticket printer provided by department.

Freight TBD

Equipment
Fuse Block 12 Slot,  12v constant hot - BL5026B
Fuse Block 4 Slot, Accessories; key off - BL-5045B

GoRhino - PUSH BUMPER

Code 3 Frieght TBD

Z3SP-1 - Code 3 Matrix Siren Controller, Push Button

Front Supervisor

Lund - WEAPON MOUNT
LOFT-DUR-2G - 12+ Dodge Durango Loft Dual Weapon 
Storage Tray. Includes 2 Gun Locks, Muzzle Bracket 
Assembly, Butt Cup & Momentary Push Button Switch. 
Lund Freight TBD

C3900L - Code 3 Slim Speaker with L Bracket to be 
mounted on Push Bumper

39-30004-CM - Thin SuperVisor Windshield Mounted 
Interior Light Red/Blue/White (Takedown)
TSMTG-DUR12 - Supervisor Brackets

Rear Lights
CITDUR21-RBAW-CM - Code 3's Citadel with Traffic 
Advisor

K - 3 - 7



 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

 Initial

  Initial

                                                                            

Date

Date

REV.8.12.24

Representatives Signature

By signing this agreement, I authorize Public Safety Upfitters, LLC. to order equipment and charge 
for the agreed quotation or invoice amount.

New Customers:  Upon acceptance of this quote, please email a tax exempt form to shelterbrand@psustl.com.

Signature and Date

Client Signature

For the convenience of customers, we offer the ability to pay by credit card. In order to keep costs down for all customers, 
a 4% fee will be added to all invoices paid by credit card in person, and a 6% fee will be added to all invoices paid by 
credit card over the phone.  

Invoices are due Net 30, unless otherwise agreed upon with customer. A 3% fee will be added monthly to all invoices 
after 30 days. For delinquent accounts, the customer agrees to pay any and all collection fees, attorney fees, and all 
expenses incurred as a result of attempt to collect the debt. 

Warranty:
Labor to replace warranty parts installed by Public Safety Upfitters is covered for the first year and All parts warranties 
are per manufacturers' policies. 

Shipping and Materials Surcharge: With fluctuating shipping chargers and vendor materials' surcharges being added, 
all shipping and surcharges are "To Be Determined (TBD.") Any requirement for bids to include either of these will be 
estimates only and are subject to change.

Shipment Discrepancies and Returns: Customer must notify PSU of any shipping discrepancies with in three days of  
receiving a shipment. Any Items returned are subject to restocking fees. PSU must be notified of a return request in order 
for a return to be initiated.

All quotes are valid for 14 days. Cost of goods can change from one week to the next. After 14 days prices are subject to 
change. 

K - 3 - 8



  Billing Address:
UNIV CITY, CITY OF 
6801 DELMAR BLVD 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130 
US 
 
 

  Quote Date:05/01/2025
Expiration Date:06/20/2025
Quote Created By:
Mathew Shoults
Regional Sales Manager
Mathew.Shoults@
motorolasolutions.com
314-917-0747
End Customer:
UNIVERSITY CITY, CITY OF 
 

 

   

AGREEMENT: WG AGREEMENT
 

Summary:
Any sales transaction resulting from Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola Standard Terms
and Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.
Motorola Standard Terms and Conditions are found at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

  Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

 

M500
           

 

  1
 

WGB-0703A
 

M500 ICV SYSTEM, V300 WIFI
DOCK, SPS
 

3
   

$5,349.66
 

$16,048.98
 

 

  2
 

WGB-0189A
 

MTIK CONF
KIT,802.11AC,M500POE,5GHZ
ANT
 

3
   

$291.72
 

$875.16
 

 

  3
 

WGW00122-303
 

IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM
CONFIGURATION SERVICE
 

2
   

$166.76
 

$333.52
 

 

  4
 

WGP02225-550-KIT
 

CAB CAM, VISOR POST FORD
2025+ M500 KIT
 

3
   

Included
 

Included
 

 

  5
 

WGW00502
 

M500 EXTENDED WARRANTY
 

3
 

5 YEAR
 

$1,080.78
 

$3,242.34
 

 

Grand Total
  $20,500.00(USD)

 

●   The Pricing Summary is a breakdown of costs and does not reflect the frequency at which you will be invoiced. 

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-3113270M500 (3)
 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the""Underlying Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists betweenMotorola and Customer, then Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 1
 

K - 3 - 9



K - 3 - 10



K - 3 - 11





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250811-04

EDRST Funding FY26 

Brooke A. Sharp Economic Development 
Consent No 

City Manager recommends approval 

The EDRST Reserves will be reduced by $450,660

$450,660 11.45.78.6040

Events and Receptions Events and Receptions

UCIB, Farmers Market, The Mannequins Project and Loop Special Business District receive 
funding annually from the EDRST for their respective programs and projects.  

At its July 17th meeting, the EDRST Board voted to recommend the disbursement of funds to UCIB Farmers 
Market, The Mannequins Project and LSBD for fiscal year 2026.  The board recommended approval of the 
following amounts:  
UCIB - not to exceed $75,260 
Farmers Market - not to exceed $64,400 
The Mannequins Project - not to exceed $36,000 
LSBD - not to exceed $275,000

Transmittal Letter - 7.17.25 Meeting  
Agenda Item from EDRST Board Meeting  

Economic Development  
Community Quality of Life and Amenities 

City Manager, Gregrory Rose August 11, 2025

K - 4 - 1



Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board 
      6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, MO 63130 – Phone:  314-862-6767 

July 18, 2025 

Gregory Rose, City Manager 
City of University City  
6801 Delmar Boulevard  
University City, MO 63130 

Ms. LaRette Reese, City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 

RE: Actions Taken at July 17, 2025 Meeting 

Dear Mr. Rose and Ms. Reese, 

At its meeting on Thursday, July 17th  at 6:30 pm, the Economic Development Retail 
Sales Tax Board took the following actions:  

1. 4 Yes,3 Absent to recommend the disbursement of funds to U City in Bloom for
FY26, not to exceed $75,260.

2. 4 Yes, 3 Absent  to recommend the disbursement of fund to Farmers Market for
FY26, not to exceed $64,400

3. 4 Yes, 3 Absent  to recommend the disbursement of fund to The Mannequins
Project for FY26, not to exceed $31,000

4. 4 Yes, 3 Absent  to recommend the disbursement of fund to the Loop Special
Business District for FY26, not to exceed $275,000.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely,  

/s/ Brendan O’Brien 

Brendan O’Brien, Chairperson 
Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board 

K - 4 - 2



M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: Members of the Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board  

FROM:  Brooke A. Sharp, Deputy City Manager/Dir. of Economic Development 

DATE: July 15, 2025 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6(i) – Release of Funds – FY26  (Vote Required) 

This agenda item asks the Board to recommend the release of the funds for fiscal year 2026 for 
U City in Bloom (UCIB), Farmers Market, The Mannequins Project, and the Loop Special 
Business District.   

This Board previously agreed to award funding to four entities upon submission of their end-of-
year reports.  This board previously agreed that additional funding could be requested as part of 
a separate application process.  Because those applications are closed pending changes to our 
programs, I advised those entities to submit any requests for additional funds as part of this 
process.  

UCIB FY26 Request for Funding - $75,260 

The Adopted Budget FY26 includes funding in the amount of $52,945 for U City in Bloom, which 
is the amount they were awarded in FY25.   UCIB has requested to increase their award to 
$75,260.  The increase is due to a new project with the Loop Special Business District to plant 
trees and other landscaping improvements in the University City Loop.  This new project for the 
Loop is budgeted at $16,158.   

Staff recommends approval.  

Farmers Market FY26 Request for Funding - $91,500 

The Adopted Budget for FY26 includes funding in the amount of $46,000 for the Farmers 
Market.  This includes funding for the Saturday market, Wednesday market, and winter 
advertisements. The U City Farmers Market is requesting to increase their award to 
$91,500.  The increase is due to rental and storage fees at their new location, which is budgeted 
at $20,500 and additional funding for strategic marketing, which is budgeted at $25,000.  

Additional Information. 

The U City Farmers Market ran into an issue with the private property they were utilizing in the 
Loop.  The city worked to accommodate the Farmers Market by allowing them to use the 
parking lot and green space at Centennial Commons.  As this was a novel use of our parking 

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8531  

K - 4 - 3



lot, there were no rental rates associated with it. City Manager Rose directed staff to treat it 
similar to rental of one of the park pavilions. This was presented to the Parks Commission and 
there was a unanimous vote to recommend use of the site for $800 per month through the 
remainder of the season, which ends November 30, 2025.  This vote was taken with the 
understanding that The Farmers Market would apply for additional funds from EDRST to cover 
the fee until the end of the season.  If the request for additional funds is denied, The Farmers 
Market will pay $200 per month through November 2025.  The Facility Use Agreement that 
allows for the use of this space expires on November 30, 2025.   
 
Recommendation reserved for the meeting.   
 
 
The Mannequins Project FY26 Request for Funding - $36,000 
 
The Adopted Budget for FY26 includes funding in the amount of $25,000 for The Mannequins 
Project.  The Mannequins Project is requesting to increase their award to $36,000. The 
increase is due to the entity’s desire to expand the project and include more businesses in every 
business district.     
 
Staff recommends approval.  
 
LSBD – FY26 Request for Funding $275,000 
 
The Adopted Budget for FY26 includes $275,000 for the Loop Special Business District (LSBD). 
This is the same amount they were awarded last year for their events.  LSBD has submitted a 
proposed budget for their events which include the annual Loop Ice Carnival, The Mural 
Festival, Budding Artist, and Holiday Events.  
 
Staff recommends approval.  
 
Once awarded, funds will not be released to these entities until they apply for reimbursement 
with the property documentation.  
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly with any questions.   
 
Recommended Motion:   

1. Motion to recommend disbursement of funds to U City in Bloom, not to exceed 
$75,260, for fiscal year 2026.   

2. Recommendation reserved for meeting.  
3. Motion to recommend disbursement of funds to The Mannequins Project, not to 

exceed $36,000, for fiscal year 2026 
4. Motion to recommend disbursement of funds to the Loop Special Business 

District, not to exceed $275,000, for fiscal year 2026.   
 
 
Attachments:  UCIB Proposed Budget for FY26 
   Farmers Market Proposed Budget for FY26 
   The Mannequins Project Proposed Budget for FY26  
   LSBD Proposed Budget for FY26 
  

K - 4 - 4



ED
R

S
T 

B
-1

C
it

y 
of

 U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 C
it

y
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
et

ai
l 

S
al

es
 T

ax
FY

2
5

-2
6

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Fu

n
d

s:
  

B
u

d
g

et
 C

os
t 

S
u

m
m

ar
y

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t
U

 C
it

y 
In

 B
lo

om
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
el

m
ar

 L
oo

p
 -

  
Lo

op
 T

re
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
 C

ar
e

A
m

ou
n

t 
of

 R
eq

u
es

t
1

6
,1

5
8

$
  

  
  

P
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

li
st

in
g

 o
f 

ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 p

ro
p

os
ed

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 c

os
t 

al
lo

ca
ti

on
.

To
ta

l
A

p
p

li
ca

n
t'

s 
C

as
h

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t'
s 

N
on

-C
as

h
P

ro
je

ct
ED

R
S

T 
Fu

n
d

s
Fu

n
d

s
C

on
tr

ib
u

ti
on

s
O

th
er

 F
u

n
d

s
To

ta
l

I.
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
ir

ec
t 

C
os

ts
*

Pl
an

t 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 -
 1

5 
tr

ee
s

4
,5

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
4,

50
0

$ 
  
  
  
 

S
oi

l a
nd

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

5
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

50
0

$ 
  
  
  
  
  

La
bo

r 
- 

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 a
nd

 c
ar

e
8

,6
4

5
$

  
  

  
  

8,
64

5
$ 

  
  
  
 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

- 
Tr

ee
 S

tu
m

ps
1

,5
0

0
$

  
  

  
  

1,
50

0
$ 

  
  
  
 

V
ol

un
te

er
s 

- 
50

 h
ou

rs
 @

 $
34

.7
0 

pe
r 

ho
ur

1,
74

0
$ 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1,
74

0
$ 

  
  
  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

To
ta

l 
D

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

1
5

,1
4

5
$

  
  

  
16

,8
85

$ 
  
  
 

II
. 

In
d

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

*
*

O
pe

ra
ti
on

s
1

,0
1

3
$

  
  

  
  

1,
01

3
$ 

  
  
  
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 T

O
TA

L 
- 

A
LL

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
1

6
,1

5
8

$
  

  
  

1,
74

0
$ 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

17
,8

98
$ 

  
  
 

*E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
sa

la
ri

es
, 

fr
in

ge
 a

nd
 b

en
ef

it
s,

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

th
at

 a
re

 t
ie

d 
to

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 c

os
t 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
su

ch
 a

s 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

or
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

 C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o 

as
si

st
 in

 d
ef

in
in

g 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

**
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
in

di
re

ct
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 e
xp

en
se

s 
re

la
ti
ng

 t
o 

op
er

at
io

ns
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

ge
ne

ra
l o

ff
ic

e 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
. 

 T
he

se
 c

os
ts

m
us

t 
re

pr
es

en
t 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
rt

io
na

l r
at

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 d
ir

ec
t 

co
st

s.
  
C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o

as
si

st
 w

it
h 

de
fin

in
g 

in
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

K - 4 - 5



ED
R

S
T 

B
-1

C
it

y 
of

 U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 C
it

y
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
et

ai
l 

S
al

es
 T

ax
FY

2
5

-2
6

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Fu

n
d

s:
  

B
u

d
g

et
 C

os
t 

S
u

m
m

ar
y

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t
U

 C
it

y 
In

 B
lo

om
P

ro
je

ct
 

O
li

ve
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 P
la

n
te

rs
 -

  
D

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
S

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

P
la

n
te

rs
 

A
m

ou
n

t 
of

 R
eq

u
es

t
8

,9
1

8
$

  
  

  
  

P
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

li
st

in
g

 o
f 

ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 p

ro
p

os
ed

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 c

os
t 

al
lo

ca
ti

on
.

To
ta

l
A

p
p

li
ca

n
t'

s 
C

as
h

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t'
s 

N
on

-C
as

h
P

ro
je

ct
ED

R
S

T 
Fu

n
d

s
Fu

n
d

s
C

on
tr

ib
u

ti
on

s
O

th
er

 F
u

n
d

s
To

ta
l

I.
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
ir

ec
t 

C
os

ts
*

Pl
an

t 
m

at
er

ia
ls

1
,1

4
0

$
  

  
  

  
1,

14
0

$ 
  
  
  
 

S
oi

l a
nd

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

4
2

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

42
0

$ 
  
  
  
  
  

La
bo

r 
- 

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n,
 in

st
al

la
ti
on

 a
nd

 c
ar

e
6

,7
7

4
$

  
  

  
  

6,
77

4
$ 

  
  
  
 

V
ol

un
te

er
s 

- 
40

 h
ou

rs
 @

 $
34

.7
9 

pe
r 

ho
ur

1,
39

2
$ 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1,
39

2
$ 

  
  
  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

To
ta

l 
D

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

8
,3

3
4

$
  

  
  

  
9,

72
6

$ 
  
  
  
 

II
. 

In
d

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

*
*

O
pe

ra
ti
on

s
5

8
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
58

4
$ 

  
  
  
  
  

B
U

D
G

ET
 T

O
TA

L 
- 

A
LL

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
8

,9
1

8
$

  
  

  
  

1,
39

2
$ 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

10
,3

10
$ 

  
  
 

*E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
sa

la
ri

es
, 

fr
in

ge
 a

nd
 b

en
ef

it
s,

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

th
at

 a
re

 t
ie

d 
to

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 c

os
t 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
su

ch
 a

s 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

or
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

 C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o 

as
si

st
 in

 d
ef

in
in

g 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

**
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
in

di
re

ct
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 e
xp

en
se

s 
re

la
ti
ng

 t
o 

op
er

at
io

ns
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

ge
ne

ra
l o

ff
ic

e 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
. 

 T
he

se
 c

os
ts

m
us

t 
re

pr
es

en
t 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
rt

io
na

l r
at

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 d
ir

ec
t 

co
st

s.
  
C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o

as
si

st
 w

it
h 

de
fin

in
g 

in
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

K - 4 - 6



ED
R

S
T 

B
-1

C
it

y 
of

 U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 C
it

y
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
et

ai
l 

S
al

es
 T

ax
FY

2
5

-2
6

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Fu

n
d

s:
  

B
u

d
g

et
 C

os
t 

S
u

m
m

ar
y

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t
U

 C
it

y 
In

 B
lo

om
P

ro
je

ct
 

O
li

ve
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 -
 D

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 C
ar

e 
fo

r 
G

ar
d

en
s 

fr
om

 S
ki

n
ke

r 
to

 M
id

la
n

d
A

m
ou

n
t 

of
 R

eq
u

es
t

2
1

,3
8

6
$

  
  

  
P

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
li

st
in

g
 o

f 
ea

ch
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 p
ro

p
os

ed
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 c
os

t 
al

lo
ca

ti
on

.

To
ta

l
A

p
p

li
ca

n
t'

s 
C

as
h

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t'
s 

N
on

-C
as

h
P

ro
je

ct
ED

R
S

T 
Fu

n
d

s
Fu

n
d

s
C

on
tr

ib
u

ti
on

s
O

th
er

 F
u

n
d

s
To

ta
l

I.
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
ir

ec
t 

C
os

ts
*

Pl
an

t 
m

at
er

ia
l 

3
,3

3
0

$
  

  
  

  
3,

33
0

$ 
  
  
  
  
  

S
oi

l a
m

en
dm

en
ts

, 
Ir

ri
ga

ti
on

 r
ep

ai
rs

2
,0

0
0

$
  

  
  

  
2,

00
0

$ 
  
  
  
  
  

G
ar

de
n 

de
si

gn
, 

m
ul

ch
in

g,
 p

la
nt

 in
st

al
la

ti
on

, 
  
 w

ee
di

ng
, 

de
ad

he
ad

in
g 

an
d 

pr
un

in
g

1
4

,4
1

2
$

  
  

  
14

,4
12

$ 
  
  
  
  

V
ol

un
te

er
s 

- 
22

0 
ho

ur
s 

@
 $

34
.7

9 
pe

r 
ho

ur
7,

65
4

$ 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7,
65

4
$ 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
To

ta
l 

D
ir

ec
t 

C
os

ts
1

9
,7

4
2

$
  

  
  

27
,3

96
$ 

  
  
  
  

II
. 

In
d

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

*
*

O
pe

ra
ti
on

s
1

,6
4

4
$

  
  

  
  

1,
64

4
$ 

  
  
  
  
  

B
U

D
G

ET
 T

O
TA

L 
- 

A
LL

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
2

1
,3

8
6

$
  

  
  

7,
65

4
$ 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

29
,0

40
$ 

  
  
  
  

*E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
sa

la
ri

es
, 

fr
in

ge
 a

nd
 b

en
ef

it
s,

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

th
at

 a
re

 t
ie

d 
to

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 c

os
t 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
su

ch
 a

s 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

or
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

 C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o 

as
si

st
 in

 d
ef

in
in

g 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

**
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
in

di
re

ct
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 e
xp

en
se

s 
re

la
ti
ng

 t
o 

op
er

at
io

ns
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

ge
ne

ra
l o

ff
ic

e 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
. 

 T
he

se
 c

os
ts

m
us

t 
re

pr
es

en
t 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
rt

io
na

l r
at

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 d
ir

ec
t 

co
st

s.
  
C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o

as
si

st
 w

it
h 

de
fin

in
g 

in
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

K - 4 - 7



ED
R

S
T 

B
-1

C
it

y 
of

 U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 C
it

y
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
et

ai
l 

S
al

es
 T

ax
FY

2
5

-2
6

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Fu

n
d

s:
  

B
u

d
g

et
 C

os
t 

S
u

m
m

ar
y

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t
U

 C
it

y 
In

 B
lo

om
P

ro
je

ct
 

O
li

ve
 B

lv
d

 -
 C

ar
e,

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
, 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t 
&

 w
at

er
in

g
 o

f 
Tr

ee
s 

an
d

 G
ro

u
n

d
co

ve
r 

A
m

ou
n

t 
R

eq
u

es
te

d
7

,4
1

7
$

  
  

  
  

P
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

li
st

in
g

 o
f 

ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ro

p
os

ed
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 c
os

t 
al

lo
ca

ti
on

. 
 

To
ta

l
A

p
p

li
ca

n
t'

s 
C

as
h

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t'
s 

N
on

-C
as

h
P

ro
je

ct

I.
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
ir

ec
t 

C
os

ts
*

ED
R

S
T 

Fu
n

d
s

Fu
n

d
s

C
on

tr
ib

u
ti

on
s

O
th

er
 F

u
n

d
s

To
ta

l

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 w
at

er
in

g 
of

 5
0 

tr
ee

s/
gr

ou
nd

co
ve

rs
6,

91
8

$ 
  
  
  
  

6,
91

8
$ 

  
  
  

V
ol

un
te

er
s 

- 
40

 h
ou

rs
 @

 $
34

.7
9/

ho
ur

$1
,3

92
1,

39
2

$ 
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 T
ot

al
 D

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

6,
91

8
$ 

  
  
  
  

II
. 

In
d

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

*
*

8,
31

0
$ 

  
  
  

O
pe

ra
ti
on

s 
49

9
49

9
$ 

  
  
  
  
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 T

O
TA

L 
- 

A
LL

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
7,

41
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
$1

,3
92

8,
80

9
$ 

  
  
  

*E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
sa

la
ri

es
, 

fr
in

ge
 a

nd
 b

en
ef

it
s,

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

th
at

 a
re

 t
ie

d 
to

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 c

os
t 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
su

ch
 a

s 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

or
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

 C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o 

as
si

st
 in

 d
ef

in
in

g 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

**
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
in

di
re

ct
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 e
xp

en
se

s 
re

la
ti
ng

 t
o 

op
er

at
io

ns
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

ge
ne

ra
l o

ff
ic

e 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
. 

 T
he

se
 c

os
ts

m
us

t 
re

pr
es

en
t 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
rt

io
na

l r
at

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 d
ir

ec
t 

co
st

s.
  
C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o

as
si

st
 w

it
h 

de
fin

in
g 

in
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

K - 4 - 8



ED
R

S
T 

B
-1

C
it

y 
of

 U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 C
it

y
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

R
et

ai
l 

S
al

es
 T

ax
FY

2
5

-2
6

 R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Fu

n
d

s:
  

B
u

d
g

et
 C

os
t 

S
u

m
m

ar
y

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t
U

 C
it

y 
In

 B
lo

om
P

ro
je

ct
 

D
el

m
ar

 L
oo

p
 -

  
D

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
Lo

op
 P

la
n

te
rs

 f
ro

m
 E

as
tg

at
e 

to
 K

in
g

sl
an

d
A

m
ou

n
t 

of
 R

eq
u

es
t

2
1

,3
8

1
$

  
  

  
P

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
li

st
in

g
 o

f 
ea

ch
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 p
ro

p
os

ed
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 c
os

t 
al

lo
ca

ti
on

.

To
ta

l
A

p
p

li
ca

n
t'

s 
C

as
h

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t'
s 

N
on

-C
as

h
P

ro
je

ct
ED

R
S

T 
Fu

n
d

s
Fu

n
d

s
C

on
tr

ib
u

ti
on

s
O

th
er

 F
u

n
d

s
To

ta
l

I.
 P

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 D
ir

ec
t 

C
os

ts
*

Pl
an

t 
m

at
er

ia
ls

2
,7

7
5

$
  

  
  

  
2,

77
5

$ 
  
  
  
 

S
oi

l a
nd

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

2
,2

5
0

$
  

  
  

  
2,

25
0

$ 
  
  
  
 

La
bo

r 
- 

ga
rd

en
 d

es
ig

n,
 in

st
al

la
ti
on

 a
nd

 c
ar

e
1

4
,4

1
2

$
  

  
  

14
,4

12
$ 

  
  
 

Lo
op

 S
pe

ci
al

 B
us

in
es

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t

(6
,0

0
0

)
$

  
  

  
6,

00
0

$ 
  
  
  
  

6,
00

0
$ 

  
  
  
 

V
ol

un
te

er
s 

- 
20

0 
ho

ur
s 

@
 $

34
.7

9 
pe

r 
ho

ur
6,

95
8

$ 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6,
95

8
$ 

  
  
  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

To
ta

l 
D

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

1
9

,4
3

7
$

  
  

  
32

,3
95

$ 
  
  
 

II
. 

In
d

ir
ec

t 
C

os
ts

*
*

O
pe

ra
ti
on

s
1

,9
4

4
$

  
  

  
  

1,
94

4
$ 

  
  
  
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 T

O
TA

L 
- 

A
LL

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
2

1
,3

8
1

$
  

  
  

6,
95

8
$ 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6,
00

0
$ 

  
  
  
  

34
,3

39
$ 

  
  
 

*E
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

re
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
sa

la
ri

es
, 

fr
in

ge
 a

nd
 b

en
ef

it
s,

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t 

th
at

 a
re

 t
ie

d 
to

 a
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 c

os
t 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
su

ch
 a

s 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t 

or
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

 C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o 

as
si

st
 in

 d
ef

in
in

g 
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

**
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f 
in

di
re

ct
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 e
xp

en
se

s 
re

la
ti
ng

 t
o 

op
er

at
io

ns
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

ge
ne

ra
l o

ff
ic

e 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
. 

 T
he

se
 c

os
ts

m
us

t 
re

pr
es

en
t 

a 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
rt

io
na

l r
at

e 
in

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

p 
to

 d
ir

ec
t 

co
st

s.
  
C
on

su
lt
at

io
n 

w
it
h 

C
it
y 

st
af

f 
is

 a
dv

is
ed

 t
o

as
si

st
 w

it
h 

de
fin

in
g 

in
di

re
ct

 c
os

ts
.

K - 4 - 9



C
ity

 o
f U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 C
ity

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t R
et

ai
l S

al
es

 T
ax

FY
26

 R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r F

un
ds

:  
Es

tim
at

ed
 B

ud
ge

t S
um

m
ar

y
 

 

AP
PL

IC
AN

T
M

AF
M

 fo
r t

he
 U

 C
ity

 F
ar

m
er

s 
M

ar
ke

t
AM

O
U

N
T 

O
F 

R
EQ

U
ES

T-
-A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

$4
5,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

PA
R

T 
I :

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
- D

IR
EC

T 
   

  
EX

PE
N

SE
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
S 

ED
R

ST
 F

un
ds

Ap
pl

ic
an

t's
 C

as
h 

Fu
nd

s
Ap

pl
ic

an
t's

 N
on

-C
as

h 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

To
ta

l
1.

 D
ire

ct
 C

os
ts

 fo
r F

ac
ili

ty
 a

nd
 S

to
ra

ge
 F

ee
s

 
H

P 
C

en
C

om
 F

ac
ilit

y 
Fe

es
--M

ai
n 

Se
as

on
$1

1,
20

0.
00

$1
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
 H

PC
C

 o
r O

th
er

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Fe
es

--W
in

te
r S

ea
so

n
$4

,9
00

.0
0

$4
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
 M

ai
n 

Se
as

on
 O

ns
ite

 S
to

ra
ge

$3
,4

00
.0

0
$3

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

 W
in

te
r S

ea
so

n 
O

ns
ite

 S
to

ra
ge

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

 O
ff-

Si
te

 S
to

ra
ge

$4
,8

00
.0

0
$4

,8
00

.0
0

 2
. D

ire
ct

 C
os

ts
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
&

 R
ec

ru
iti

ng
   

   
R

ev
am

p 
U

C
FM

's
 B

ra
nd

 &
 L

og
o

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$5

,0
00

.0
0 

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
Se

ar
ch

 E
ng

in
e 

O
pt

im
iz

at
io

n
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0 

   
   

O
ns

ite
 V

id
eo

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n

$5
,0

00
.0

0 
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0 
$1

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

W
eb

si
te

 U
pd

at
es

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Ve

nd
or

 R
ec

ru
itm

en
t

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
fo

r N
ew

 F
am

ilie
s

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
St

ra
te

gi
c 

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
fo

r L
on

g-
Ti

m
e 

Pa
tro

ns
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

$4
5,

50
0.

00
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$2
2,

80
0.

00
$7

2,
30

0.
00

K - 4 - 10



AP
PL

IC
AN

T
M

AF
M

 fo
r t

he
 U

 C
ity

 F
ar

m
er

s 
M

ar
ke

t
AM

O
U

N
T 

O
F 

R
EQ

U
ES

T-
-A

N
N

U
AL

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

$4
6,

00
0.

00

PA
R

T 
II.

 A
N

N
U

AL
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
- D

IR
EC

T 
   

   
   

   
   

EX
PE

N
SE

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

S 
ED

R
ST

 F
un

ds
Ap

pl
ic

an
t's

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
s

Ap
pl

ic
an

t's
 N

on
-C

as
h 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
O

th
er

 F
un

ds
To

ta
l

1.
 D

ire
ct

 C
os

ts
 M

ar
ke

ts
 (S

at
 &

 T
hu

rs
)

Sp
ec

ia
l E

ve
nt

 a
nd

 A
ct

iv
ity

 F
ee

s
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
& 

Ev
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$2
2,

00
0.

00
Eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

M
ar

ke
t D

ay
 S

ta
ff

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$9
,0

00
.0

0
W

ee
kl

y 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
Ar

ea
$5

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
C

ul
in

ar
y 

Se
rie

s 
& 

C
oo

ki
ng

 D
em

os
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

2.
 D

ire
ct

 C
os

ts
 H

ol
id

ay
 &

 W
in

te
r M

ar
ke

ts
Sp

ec
ia

l E
ve

nt
 a

nd
 A

ct
iv

ity
 F

ee
s

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$4

,5
00

.0
0

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
& 

Ev
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$5
,5

00
.0

0
M

ar
ke

t S
ta

ff
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,5
00

.0
0

3.
 D

ire
ct

 C
os

ts
 O

ve
ra

ll 
M

ar
ke

tin
g

M
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
Ev

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
-P

rin
t a

nd
 D

ig
ita

l
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
G

ra
ph

ic
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
Ar

tw
or

k
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
Ba

nn
er

, S
ig

n 
an

d 
Po

st
er

 P
rin

tin
g

$5
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 C
on

te
nt

 
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

S
U

B
-T

O
T

A
L

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

$4
6,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$2
9,

00
0.

00
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$9
0,

50
0.

00

K - 4 - 11



PA
R

T 
III

: A
N

N
U

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S-

-IN
D

IR
EC

T 
EX

PE
N

SE
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

ED
R

ST
 F

un
ds

Ap
pl

ic
an

t's
 C

as
h 

Fu
nd

s
Ap

pl
ic

an
t's

 N
on

-C
as

h 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

To
ta

l
1 

O
th

er
 D

ire
ct

 C
os

ts
 N

ot
 F

un
de

d 
by

 E
D

R
ST

M
ar

ke
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$1
5,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$4
0,

00
0.

00
SN

AP
/E

BT
, D

U
BF

, O
th

er
 P

ro
gr

am
s

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
M

ar
ke

t S
et

-U
p 

an
d 

Se
cu

rit
y 

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
2,

00
0.

00
O

th
er

 G
ra

nt
 F

ul
lfi

llm
en

t
$5

,0
00

.0
0 

$5
,0

00
.0

0 
$1

0,
00

0.
00

II.
  I

nd
ire

ct
 C

os
ts

 **
O

th
er

 In
-K

in
d

O
ffi

ce
 a

nd
 O

th
er

 A
dm

in
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$8

,0
00

.0
0 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pe

rm
its

, R
eg

is
tra

tio
ns

$1
,2

00
.0

0
An

nu
al

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
ns

$5
00

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
In

su
ra

nc
e,

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
ns

, F
ee

s
$2

,2
00

.0
0

$2
,2

00
.0

0
G

en
er

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
W

eb
si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 I
N

D
IR

E
C

T
$
3
0
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
9
9
,7

0
0
.0

0

B
U

D
G

E
T

 T
O

T
A

L
 -

 A
L

L
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

$
9
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
4
4
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
9
5
,8

0
0
.0

0
$2

4,
00

0.
00

$
2
5
6
,2

0
0
.0

0

K - 4 - 12



2026 Mannequins Project Budget $36,000 

We are seeking a 44 percent increase in our budget for the 17th Annual Mannequins 
Project to expand and include more businesses in every business district. 

-Advertising ($18,500) 
KMOV 
KSDK 
KCWDAF 
Commercial 
T-shirts 
Drone Video/Photographer  
 
Advertising this project through various media outlets will increase our visibility to a wider audience (different 
geographic areas Kansas City, Springfield IL etc...), retain existing participants, increases tourism and audience 
participation. We are seeking an increase in our advertising dollars to create awareness, visibility and attract new 
businesses/artists. Advertising will ensure that this annual project resonate in the consciousness of our targeted 
audience.     
 
“We loved making connections, showing off our store in a new way and supporting local artists. This was such a fun 
conversation piece!”  Elizabeth DeRossett Crescent Plumbing Supply 6614 Olive Blvd. (First time participant) 

-Marketing ($7,000) 
Social Media 
Signage (yard signs, banners etc…) 
 
Marketing will help to connect with our target audience (direct participation-artists/merchants and indirect 
beneficiaries-art lovers, neighbors, visitors etc…) increase awareness, validate and insure that voting is accurate, and 
increase visitors to our community.  Targeted advertising through social media and digital marketing will ensure that the 
Mannequins Project is visible to a large number of potential participants. Signage will help to engage, attract and inform 
attendees about this project. 
 
“We love supporting local artists and our UCity community. The mannequin was a fun way to spruce up our patio 
too!”  Michael Arnott Taco Buddha 7405 Pershing Ave (First time participant) 

-Cash Prizes ($9,500)  
1st Place $5,000 
2nd Place $3,500 
Audience Favorite $1,000 
 
The Cash Prizes allows us to seek more artists/designers to participate in this public art installation competition. Our 
goal is to attract uniquely, qualified and talented artists/designers that have a profound following i.e. social media, etc. 
Having more participants will expose our city, generate revenue and educate our broader community on RECYCLING.   

-Business Bucks ($1,000)  
Scavenger Hunt $500 

K - 4 - 13



1st Place Business Bucks $200 
2nd Place Business Bucks $150 
3rd Place Business Bucks $100 
4th Place Business Bucks $50 
 
The Business Bucks allows for the artists/designers to promote the merchants that they represent through social media. 
The Scavenger Hunt prizes are gift cards to all of the participating businesses in this competition.  For example, the artist 
that represent Taco Buddha will showcase their mannequin and promote the business through their social media feed.   
 
“This is such a fun way to bring the community together.” Judy Prange U City In Bloom (First time participant) 
 
The Mannequins Project is an Annual Public Art Installation Competition that brings awareness to living a 
GREEN LIFESTYLE!  University City has been on the forefront of recycling and the goal of this project is to 
continue to educate the community and surrounding neighborhoods about the importance of RECYCLING.  

Timeline: 
-Kickoff April 18, 2026 
-Mannequins Installation Day May 16, 2026 
-Mannequins on Display May 16-June 7 
-Finale Event June 7, 2026 
 

```

 

 

 
K - 4 - 14



 

2025 Winners 
 

1St Place Winner Hunter Dowell Representing Half Price Books 630 North McKnight Rd. 
 
The wining Mannequin is on display through April 2026 at the University City Public Library 6701 Delmar Blvd. 

          
 
2nd Place Winner Artists First STL Representing Avalon Exchange 6392 Delmar Blvd. 

 
 
Audience Favorite Winner Brandy Mount Designs Representing Sunshine Daydream 6303 Delmar Blvd. 

 
 
 

Public Art Installation 3 Weeks, 22 Days, 528 Hours Mannequins on Display 
 

K - 4 - 15



LSBD FY26 Events Budget 
 

Total Budget $275,000.00 

  
Loop Ice Carnival 25 

 

Entertainment $15,400.00 

Supplies $5,840.00 

Ice Creations $29,750.00 

Advertising $6,110.00 

Security $1,000.00 

Clean Up $1,900.00 

Admin Costs $20,000.00 

TOTAL $80,000.00 

  
Mural Festival 

 

Supplies $5,663.00 

Hosting $79,170.00 

Advertising $5,324.00 

Clean Up $2,343.00 

Admin Costs $27,500.00 

TOTAL $120,000.00 

  

  

  

K - 4 - 16



  

Budding Artist 
 

Supplies $2,850.00 

Hosting $9,295.00 

Advertising $5,855.00 

Admin Costs $6,000.00 

TOTAL $24,000.00 

  
Holiday Events 

 

Entertainment $17,576.00 

Supplies $174.00 

Advertising $21,250.00 

Admin Costs $12,000.00 

TOTAL $51,000.00 

 

K - 4 - 17





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CA20250811-05

Pershing Avenue Project-STP-5402(620)- M & H Concrete Contractors Inc. 

Mirela Celaj, Director of Public Works Public Works/Ward 1
Consent No

The City Manager recommends selecting M & H Concrete Contractors for submission to 
MoDOT  for construction concurrence in award, based on their lowest responsive and 
responsible Base Bid in the amount of $1,668,293.25.

$1,668,293.25.(Federal Share: $1,119,728.00; City Share: $548,565.25)  

$1,668,293.25 12-40-90_8080

Pershing is a federally funded STP project. The City advertised for bids and received eight (8) bids with all bidders pre-qualified with MoDOT. The 
project was advertised with two options: Base Bid, which includes regular concrete sidewalk, driveway approaches, curb ramps and curb and gutter 
and Base Bid plus Alternate 1, which includes exposed aggregate concrete sidewalk, driveway approaches, curb ramps and curb and gutter. M & H 
Concrete Contractors submitted the lowest bid for both options. The lowest cost for the Base Bid was $1,668,293.25. The lowest cost for the Base 
Bid plus Alternate 1 was $1,788,300.75. The second lowest bid was submitted by Sweetens Concrete; however, it was deemed non-responsive 
under MoDOT regulations and was therefore rejected by MoDOT.

The City applied for the funding of this project a few years ago and was granted a Surface Transportation 
Program Grant to make improvements to Pershing from from Linden Avenue to Forest Park Parkway. The 
proposed improvements include pavement preparation, asphalt overlay, concrete sidewalks, curb and gutter, 
driveway approaches, pavement striping. City staff supports the selection of the Base Bid option using regular 
concrete, which is the more cost-effective choice compared to the alternate exposed aggregate option. Upon 
City Council approval of this material selection, staff will submit a concurrence request to MoDOT, which will 
help maintain the project schedule.

1. Bid Proposal
2. Bid Tabulation

Improved Infrastructure

City Manager, Gregory Rose August 11, 2025

K - 5 - 1



K - 5 - 2



K - 5 - 3



K - 5 - 4



K - 5 - 5



K - 5 - 6



K - 5 - 7



K - 5 - 8



K - 5 - 9



K - 5 - 10



K - 5 - 11



K - 5 - 12



K - 5 - 13



K - 5 - 14



K - 5 - 15



K - 5 - 16



K - 5 - 17



K - 5 - 18



K - 5 - 19



K - 5 - 20



K - 5 - 21



K - 5 - 22



K - 5 - 23



K - 5 - 24



K - 5 - 25



K - 5 - 26



K - 5 - 27



K - 5 - 28



K - 5 - 29



P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
Pe

rs
hi

ng
 A

ve
nu

e 
Si

de
w

al
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

S
po

ns
or

:
C

ity
 o

f U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 C

ity
P

ro
je

ct
 #

:
ST

P-
54

02
(6

20
)

C
oc

hr
an

 #
:

SC
22

-1
46

0
B

id
 D

at
e:

A
ug

us
t 5

, 2
02

5,
 1

0:
00

 a
.m

. 

R
O

AD
W

AY
 IT

EM
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
20

38
00

0
Ea

rth
w

or
k

ST
A

33
.7

   
   

  
$5

00
.0

0
$1

6,
85

0.
00

$2
,6

30
.0

0
$8

8,
63

1.
00

$3
,6

37
.0

0
$1

22
,5

66
.9

0
$1

,0
85

.0
0

$3
6,

56
4.

50
$1

,0
76

.0
0

$3
6,

26
1.

20
$1

,7
00

.0
0

$5
7,

29
0.

00
$2

,8
12

.1
8

$9
4,

77
0.

47
$3

,9
00

.0
0

$1
31

,4
30

.0
0

2
40

11
20

9
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t S
ur

fa
ce

 C
ou

rs
e,

 (*
*H

ot
 J

oi
nt

s 
R

eq
ui

re
d*

* 
Se

e 
Jo

b 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

Se
ct

io
n 

40
1)

 (B
P-

1)
(2

")
(P

G
64

-2
2)

TO
N

2,
49

8
   

   
$1

10
.0

0
$2

74
,7

80
.0

0
$1

15
.8

0
$2

89
,2

68
.4

0
$9

4.
72

$2
36

,6
10

.5
6

$1
04

.0
0

$2
59

,7
92

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$2
99

,7
60

.0
0

$1
42

.0
0

$3
54

,7
16

.0
0

$1
14

.4
0

$2
85

,7
71

.2
0

$1
22

.0
0

$3
04

,7
56

.0
0

3
40

20
52

0
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t L
ev

el
in

g 
C

ou
rs

e
(B

P-
1)

(1
")

(P
G

64
-2

2)
TO

N
1,

24
9

   
   

$1
10

.0
0

$1
37

,3
90

.0
0

$1
15

.8
0

$1
44

,6
34

.2
0

$1
03

.3
6

$1
29

,0
96

.6
4

$1
20

.0
0

$1
49

,8
80

.0
0

$1
24

.0
0

$1
54

,8
76

.0
0

$1
25

.0
0

$1
56

,1
25

.0
0

$1
32

.0
0

$1
64

,8
68

.0
0

$1
44

.0
0

$1
79

,8
56

.0
0

4
60

85
00

0
C

on
cr

et
e 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

, 6
" (

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
SF

10
,6

50
   

 
$1

2.
25

$1
30

,4
62

.5
0

$1
1.

75
$1

25
,1

37
.5

0
$1

3.
19

$1
40

,4
73

.5
0

$1
5.

30
$1

62
,9

45
.0

0
$1

1.
75

$1
25

,1
37

.5
0

$1
5.

40
$1

64
,0

10
.0

0
$1

8.
77

$1
99

,9
00

.5
0

$1
5.

00
$1

59
,7

50
.0

0

5
60

91
01

2
C

on
cr

et
e 

Ve
rti

ca
l C

ur
b,

 6
" (

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
LF

33
9

   
   

   
$4

9.
00

$1
6,

61
1.

00
$6

0.
00

$2
0,

34
0.

00
$4

3.
39

$1
4,

70
9.

21
$7

8.
00

$2
6,

44
2.

00
$1

05
.0

0
$3

5,
59

5.
00

$4
8.

00
$1

6,
27

2.
00

$6
4.

54
$2

1,
87

9.
06

$7
8.

00
$2

6,
44

2.
00

6
60

91
01

2
C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r, 
6"

, (
2'

-6
" W

id
e)

 (R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
LF

5,
48

5
   

   
$4

9.
00

$2
68

,7
65

.0
0

$5
4.

20
$2

97
,2

87
.0

0
$4

3.
39

$2
37

,9
94

.1
5

$4
9.

00
$2

68
,7

65
.0

0
$6

0.
00

$3
29

,1
00

.0
0

$4
2.

00
$2

30
,3

70
.0

0
$5

5.
00

$3
01

,6
75

.0
0

$7
9.

00
$4

33
,3

15
.0

0

7
61

31
00

0
Fu

ll 
D

ep
th

 P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r (

Al
lo

w
an

ce
, I

nc
lu

de
s 

sa
w

cu
ts

, 
re

m
ov

al
s,

 a
gg

re
ga

te
 b

as
e 

an
d 

co
nc

re
te

)
SY

95
   

   
   

  
$9

0.
00

$8
,5

50
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$9

,5
00

.0
0

$1
21

.6
0

$1
1,

55
2.

00
$3

45
.5

0
$3

2,
82

2.
50

$1
74

.0
9

$1
6,

53
8.

55
$2

30
.0

0
$2

1,
85

0.
00

$3
96

.6
7

$3
7,

68
3.

65
$2

02
.0

0
$1

9,
19

0.
00

8
61

33
02

2
Pa

rti
al

 D
ep

th
 P

av
em

en
t R

ep
ai

r 
(A

llo
w

an
ce

, I
nc

lu
de

s 
m

illi
ng

 a
nd

 a
sp

ha
lt 

pa
tc

h)
SY

1,
12

5
   

   
$3

5.
00

$3
9,

37
5.

00
$3

6.
85

$4
1,

45
6.

25
$3

1.
50

$3
5,

43
7.

50
$5

7.
00

$6
4,

12
5.

00
$2

6.
00

$2
9,

25
0.

00
$4

0.
00

$4
5,

00
0.

00
$6

2.
70

$7
0,

53
7.

50
$3

6.
00

$4
0,

50
0.

00

9
61

61
02

5
C

ha
nn

el
iz

er
s 

(T
rim

lin
e)

EA
13

0
   

   
   

$5
0.

00
$6

,5
00

.0
0

$1
8.

95
$2

,4
63

.5
0

$2
8.

60
$3

,7
18

.0
0

$2
0.

00
$2

,6
00

.0
0

$2
2.

00
$2

,8
60

.0
0

$2
3.

00
$2

,9
90

.0
0

$2
8.

60
$3

,7
18

.0
0

$2
6.

00
$3

,3
80

.0
0

10
61

81
00

0
M

ob
iliz

at
io

n
LS

1
   

   
   

   
 

$6
5,

10
3.

75
$6

5,
10

3.
75

$6
6,

35
9.

73
$6

6,
35

9.
73

$9
5,

00
0.

00
$9

5,
00

0.
00

$1
60

,0
00

.0
0

$1
60

,0
00

.0
0

$2
10

,7
52

.4
1

$2
10

,7
52

.4
1

$1
68

,0
00

.0
0

$1
68

,0
00

.0
0

$1
72

,3
15

.7
3

$1
72

,3
15

.7
3

$2
20

,0
00

.0
0

$2
20

,0
00

.0
0

11
62

21
00

1
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

illi
ng

 (A
sp

ha
lt,

 3
" o

r l
es

s)
SY

21
,7

95
   

 
$4

.3
5

$9
4,

80
8.

25
$4

.6
0

$1
00

,2
57

.0
0

$4
.7

9
$1

04
,3

98
.0

5
$2

.9
0

$6
3,

20
5.

50
$6

.0
0

$1
30

,7
70

.0
0

$6
.8

0
$1

48
,2

06
.0

0
$3

.1
9

$6
9,

52
6.

05
$5

.0
0

$1
08

,9
75

.0
0

12
80

61
00

7A
In

le
t C

he
ck

EA
27

   
   

   
  

$1
75

.0
0

$4
,7

25
.0

0
$1

47
.4

0
$3

,9
79

.8
0

$1
43

.0
0

$3
,8

61
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$4

,0
50

.0
0

$2
32

.0
0

$6
,2

64
.0

0
$1

70
.0

0
$4

,5
90

.0
0

$1
43

.0
0

$3
,8

61
.0

0
$1

38
.0

0
$3

,7
26

.0
0

13
80

61
01

9
Si

lt 
Fe

nc
e

LF
4,

85
5

   
   

$5
.0

0
$2

4,
27

5.
00

$4
.2

5
$2

0,
63

3.
75

$4
.5

7
$2

2,
18

7.
35

$4
.5

0
$2

1,
84

7.
50

$3
.0

0
$1

4,
56

5.
00

$5
.4

0
$2

6,
21

7.
00

$4
.5

7
$2

2,
18

7.
35

$4
.1

5
$2

0,
14

8.
25

$1
,0

46
,9

41
.7

5
$1

,2
09

,9
48

.1
3

$1
,1

57
,6

04
.8

6
$1

,2
53

,0
39

.0
0

$1
,3

91
,7

29
.6

6
$1

,3
95

,6
36

.0
0

$1
,4

48
,6

93
.5

1
$1

,6
51

,4
68

.2
5

SI
G

N
IN

G
/S

TR
IP

IN
G

/S
IG

N
AL

S 
IT

EM
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14
61

61
00

6
"R

oa
d 

W
or

k 
Ah

ea
d"

 S
ig

n 
(W

20
-1

)
EA

2
   

   
   

   
 

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
63

.1
5

$5
26

.3
0

$1
43

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$1
28

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

$1
42

.0
0

$2
84

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
43

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$2
60

.0
0

15
61

61
00

6
"S

ho
ul

de
r W

or
k 

Ah
ea

d"
 S

ig
n 

(W
21

-5
)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

30
.0

0
$2

60
.0

0

16
61

61
00

6
"E

nd
 R

oa
d 

W
or

k"
 S

ig
n 

(G
20

-2
)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0

17
61

61
00

6
"O

ne
 L

an
e 

R
oa

d 
Ah

ea
d"

 S
ig

n 
(W

20
-4

)
EA

2
   

   
   

   
 

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
63

.1
5

$5
26

.3
0

$1
43

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$1
28

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

$1
42

.0
0

$2
84

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
43

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$2
60

.0
0

18
61

61
00

6
"F

la
gg

er
" S

ig
n 

(W
20

-7
a)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

30
.0

0
$2

60
.0

0

19
61

61
00

6
"S

id
ew

al
k 

C
lo

se
d"

 S
ig

n 
(R

9-
9)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0

20
61

61
00

6
"S

id
ew

al
k 

C
lo

se
d,

 U
se

 O
th

er
 S

id
e"

 S
ig

n 
(R

9-
10

)
EA

2
   

   
   

   
 

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
63

.1
5

$5
26

.3
0

$1
10

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$1
28

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

$1
42

.0
0

$2
84

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

21
61

61
00

6
"S

id
ew

al
k 

C
lo

se
d 

Ah
ea

d 
R

ig
ht

" S
ig

n 
(R

9-
11

R
)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
22

61
61

00
6

"S
id

ew
al

k 
C

lo
se

d 
Ah

ea
d 

Le
ft"

 S
ig

n 
(R

9-
11

L)
EA

2
   

   
   

   
 

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
63

.1
5

$5
26

.3
0

$1
10

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$1
28

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

$1
42

.0
0

$2
84

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

23
61

61
09

9
C

ha
ng

ea
bl

e 
M

es
sa

ge
 S

ig
n 

w
ith

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

In
te

rfa
ce

, 
C

on
tra

ct
or

 F
ur

ni
sh

ed
, C

on
tra

ct
or

 R
et

ai
ne

d
EA

2
   

   
   

   
 

$4
,5

00
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,0

52
.6

5
$6

,1
05

.3
0

$4
,4

00
.0

0
$8

,8
00

.0
0

$3
,5

00
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,9

00
.0

0
$7

,8
00

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,4

00
.0

0
$8

,8
00

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$8

,0
00

.0
0

24
62

00
02

6
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 - 

St
ra

ig
ht

 o
r L

ef
t/R

ig
ht

 A
rro

w
 S

ym
bo

l
W

hi
te

 (S
ta

nd
ar

d 
W

at
er

bo
rn

e)
EA

4
   

   
   

   
 

$1
05

.0
0

$4
20

.0
0

$1
05

.3
0

$4
21

.2
0

$1
65

.0
0

$6
60

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$1
67

.0
0

$6
68

.0
0

$1
70

.0
0

$6
80

.0
0

$1
65

.0
0

$6
60

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

25
62

00
03

5
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 - 

M
id

-B
lo

ck
 C

ro
ss

in
g

W
hi

te
 (S

ta
nd

ar
d 

W
at

er
bo

rn
e)

EA
10

   
   

   
  

$6
5.

00
$6

50
.0

0
$2

1.
05

$2
10

.5
0

$9
9.

00
$9

90
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
67

.0
0

$1
,6

70
.0

0
$1

70
.0

0
$1

,7
00

.0
0

$9
9.

00
$9

90
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

26
62

05
90

1A
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 - 

La
ne

 L
in

es
 a

nd
 C

ro
ss

 H
at

ch
in

g
4”

 - 
W

hi
te

 (H
ig

h 
Bu

ild
 W

at
er

bo
rn

e)
LF

9,
98

8
   

   
$1

.0
0

$9
,9

88
.0

0
$0

.6
0

$5
,9

92
.8

0
$0

.6
6

$6
,5

92
.0

8
$1

.0
0

$9
,9

88
.0

0
$1

.1
0

$1
0,

98
6.

80
$1

.1
5

$1
1,

48
6.

20
$0

.6
6

$6
,5

92
.0

8
$1

.0
0

$9
,9

88
.0

0

27
62

05
90

1B
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 - 

D
as

he
d 

La
ne

 L
in

es
4”

 - 
W

hi
te

 (H
ig

h 
Bu

ild
 W

at
er

bo
rn

e)
LF

57
6

   
   

   
$1

.0
0

$5
76

.0
0

$0
.6

0
$3

45
.6

0
$0

.6
6

$3
80

.1
6

$1
.0

0
$5

76
.0

0
$1

.1
0

$6
33

.6
0

$1
.1

5
$6

62
.4

0
$0

.6
6

$3
80

.1
6

$1
.0

0
$5

76
.0

0

28
62

06
11

2A
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 1

2”
 - 

C
ro

ss
w

al
k

W
hi

te
 (S

ta
nd

ar
d 

W
at

er
bo

rn
e)

LF
53

0
   

   
   

$4
.2

5
$2

,2
52

.5
0

$1
.8

5
$9

80
.5

0
$5

.5
0

$2
,9

15
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$2
,6

50
.0

0
$5

.6
0

$2
,9

68
.0

0
$5

.7
5

$3
,0

47
.5

0
$5

.5
0

$2
,9

15
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$2
,6

50
.0

0

29
62

06
12

4A
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 2

4”
 - 

St
op

 B
ar

W
hi

te
 (S

ta
nd

ar
d 

W
at

er
bo

rn
e)

LF
13

3
   

   
   

$8
.2

5
$1

,0
97

.2
5

$3
.7

0
$4

92
.1

0
$1

1.
00

$1
,4

63
.0

0
$1

0.
00

$1
,3

30
.0

0
$1

1.
00

$1
,4

63
.0

0
$1

2.
00

$1
,5

96
.0

0
$1

1.
00

$1
,4

63
.0

0
$1

0.
00

$1
,3

30
.0

0

30
62

09
90

2
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
  -

 S
ha

re
d 

La
ne

 S
ym

bo
l

W
hi

te
 (S

ta
nd

ar
d 

W
at

er
bo

rn
e)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$2

25
.0

0
$4

50
.0

0
$1

0.
55

$2
1.

10
$1

65
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

67
.0

0
$3

34
.0

0
$1

73
.0

0
$3

46
.0

0
$1

65
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0

31
62

09
90

2
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
  -

 B
ik

e 
La

ne
 S

ym
bo

l (
in

cl
ud

es
 a

rro
w

)
W

hi
te

 (S
ta

nd
ar

d 
W

at
er

bo
rn

e)
EA

23
   

   
   

  
$1

75
.0

0
$4

,0
25

.0
0

$1
05

.2
5

$2
,4

20
.7

5
$1

65
.0

0
$3

,7
95

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
,4

50
.0

0
$1

67
.0

0
$3

,8
41

.0
0

$1
73

.0
0

$3
,9

79
.0

0
$1

5.
00

$3
45

.0
0

$3
,7

95
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

,4
50

.0
0

32
90

31
20

0
Si

gn
 R

el
oc

at
io

n 
on

 N
ew

 P
os

t 
(p

er
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f s

ig
ns

)
EA

58
   

   
   

  
$2

00
.0

0
$1

1,
60

0.
00

$2
00

.0
0

$1
1,

60
0.

00
$8

25
.0

0
$4

7,
85

0.
00

$8
00

.0
0

$4
6,

40
0.

00
$4

45
.0

0
$2

5,
81

0.
00

$5
20

.0
0

$3
0,

16
0.

00
$8

25
.0

0
$4

7,
85

0.
00

$7
50

.0
0

$4
3,

50
0.

00

33
90

31
24

2
36

" S
ur

fa
ce

 M
ou

nt
 D

el
in

ea
to

r P
os

t
EA

12
   

   
   

  
$3

00
.0

0
$3

,6
00

.0
0

$1
76

.6
0

$2
,1

19
.2

0
$4

40
.0

0
$5

,2
80

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

$1
,3

20
.0

0
$1

32
.0

0
$1

,5
84

.0
0

$5
8.

00
$6

96
.0

0
$4

40
.0

0
$5

,2
80

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$4
,8

00
.0

0

34
JS

P
Si

gn
al

 L
oo

p 
D

et
ec

to
rs

 (S
t. 

Lo
ui

s 
C

ou
nt

y 
O

w
ne

d)
EA

3
   

   
   

   
 

$1
,6

35
.0

0
$4

,9
05

.0
0

$3
,1

58
.0

0
$9

,4
74

.0
0

$1
,8

17
.0

0
$5

,4
51

.0
0

$1
,6

35
.0

0
$4

,9
05

.0
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$7

,2
00

.0
0

$2
,7

00
.0

0
$8

,1
00

.0
0

$1
,8

17
.2

0
$5

,4
51

.6
0

$1
,7

00
.0

0
$5

,1
00

.0
0

$5
0,

36
3.

75
$4

4,
91

9.
75

$8
6,

75
0.

24
$8

2,
32

3.
00

$6
7,

51
4.

40
$7

3,
15

3.
10

$8
6,

75
0.

84
$8

3,
53

4.
00

B
IC

YC
LE

/P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y 
IT

EM
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

35
60

86
00

0
C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
(R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
)

SF
29

,1
31

   
 

$1
0.

95
$3

18
,9

84
.4

5
$1

0.
30

$3
00

,0
49

.3
0

$1
0.

00
$2

91
,3

10
.0

0
$1

2.
60

$3
67

,0
50

.6
0

$1
0.

90
$3

17
,5

27
.9

0
$1

2.
10

$3
52

,4
85

.1
0

$1
3.

39
$3

90
,0

64
.0

9
$1

0.
00

$2
91

,3
10

.0
0

36
60

81
01

2
D

et
ec

ta
bl

e 
W

ar
ni

ng
 D

ev
ic

e
SF

40
0

   
   

   
$3

5.
00

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$2

5.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

9.
50

$7
,8

00
.0

0
$3

5.
00

$1
4,

00
0.

00
$3

3.
00

$1
3,

20
0.

00
$2

8.
00

$1
1,

20
0.

00
$2

7.
50

$1
1,

00
0.

00
$2

0.
00

$8
,0

00
.0

0

$3
32

,9
84

.4
5

$3
10

,0
49

.3
0

$2
99

,1
10

.0
0

$3
81

,0
50

.6
0

$3
30

,7
27

.9
0

$3
63

,6
85

.1
0

$4
01

,0
64

.0
9

$2
99

,3
10

.0
0

$1
,0

88
,1

95
.5

0

A 
nu

m
be

r i
n 

re
d 

in
di

ca
te

s 
a 

m
at

h 
er

ro
r i

n 
th

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

id
. T

he
 n

um
be

r i
n 

re
d 

is
 th

e 
co

rre
ct

 n
um

be
r.

$8
3,

30
0.

84

G
er

sh
en

so
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
oi

n

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

R
ai

ne
ri 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

La
m

ke
 T

re
nc

hi
ng

 a
nd

 E
xc

av
at

in
g

K
ee

le
y 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Fr

ed
 M

. L
ut

h 
&

 S
on

s
Sp

en
ce

r C
on

tr
ac

tin
g

B
id

N
o.

Sp
ec

.
N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
t

Q
ua

nt
ity

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

Su
b-

to
ta

l R
oa

dw
ay

 It
em

s:

Su
b-

to
ta

l S
ig

ni
ng

/S
tr

ip
in

g/
Si

gn
al

s 
Ite

m
s:

Su
b-

to
ta

l B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Ite
m

s:

Sw
ee

te
ns

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

rv
ic

es

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

M
 &

 H
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3

K - 5 - 30



LA
N

D
SC

AP
IN

G
/S

TR
EE

TS
C

AP
IN

G
 IT

EM
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

37
80

31
00

0
So

dd
in

g
SY

4,
53

5
   

   
$1

4.
00

$6
3,

49
0.

00
$1

9.
90

$9
0,

24
6.

50
$1

4.
30

$6
4,

85
0.

50
$1

4.
00

$6
3,

49
0.

00
$2

0.
00

$9
0,

70
0.

00
$1

5.
00

$6
8,

02
5.

00
$1

4.
30

$6
4,

85
0.

50
$1

5.
00

$6
8,

02
5.

00

$6
3,

49
0.

00
$9

0,
24

6.
50

$6
4,

85
0.

50
$6

3,
49

0.
00

$9
0,

70
0.

00
$6

8,
02

5.
00

$6
4,

85
0.

50
$6

8,
02

5.
00

38
20

38
00

0
Ea

rth
w

or
k

ST
A

3.
1

   
   

   
 

$5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

50
.0

0
$2

,6
30

.0
0

$8
,1

53
.0

0
$3

,6
37

.0
0

$1
1,

27
4.

70
$1

,0
85

.0
0

$3
,3

63
.5

0
$1

,7
30

.0
0

$5
,3

63
.0

0
$1

,7
00

.0
0

$5
,2

70
.0

0
$2

,3
13

.4
3

$7
,1

71
.6

3
$3

,9
00

.0
0

$1
2,

09
0.

00

39
40

11
20

9
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t S
ur

fa
ce

 C
ou

rs
e,

 (*
*H

ot
 J

oi
nt

s 
R

eq
ui

re
d*

* 
Se

e 
Jo

b 
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

Se
ct

io
n 

40
1)

 (B
P-

1)
(2

")
(P

G
64

-2
2)

TO
N

16
2

   
   

   
$1

10
.0

0
$1

7,
82

0.
00

$1
15

.8
0

$1
8,

75
9.

60
$9

4.
72

$1
5,

34
4.

64
$1

04
.0

0
$1

6,
84

8.
00

$1
20

.0
0

$1
9,

44
0.

00
$1

42
.0

0
$2

3,
00

4.
00

$1
14

.4
0

$1
8,

53
2.

80
$1

22
.0

0
$1

9,
76

4.
00

40
40

20
52

0
As

ph
al

t P
av

em
en

t L
ev

el
in

g 
C

ou
rs

e
(B

P-
1)

(1
")

(P
G

64
-2

2)
TO

N
81

   
   

   
  

$1
00

.0
0

$8
,1

00
.0

0
$1

15
.8

0
$9

,3
79

.8
0

$1
03

.3
6

$8
,3

72
.1

6
$1

20
.0

0
$9

,7
20

.0
0

$1
24

.0
0

$1
0,

04
4.

00
$1

25
.0

0
$1

0,
12

5.
00

$1
32

.0
0

$1
0,

69
2.

00
$1

44
.0

0
$1

1,
66

4.
00

41
60

85
00

0
C

on
cr

et
e 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

, 6
" (

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
SF

1,
13

0
   

   
$1

2.
25

$1
3,

84
2.

50
$1

1.
75

$1
3,

27
7.

50
$1

3.
19

$1
4,

90
4.

70
$1

5.
30

$1
7,

28
9.

00
$1

2.
00

$1
3,

56
0.

00
$1

5.
40

$1
7,

40
2.

00
$1

8.
77

$2
1,

21
0.

10
$1

5.
00

$1
6,

95
0.

00

42
60

86
00

0
C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
(R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
)

SF
2,

82
9

   
   

$1
0.

95
$3

0,
97

7.
55

$1
0.

30
$2

9,
13

8.
70

$1
0.

00
$2

8,
29

0.
00

$1
2.

60
$3

5,
64

5.
40

$1
1.

00
$3

1,
11

9.
00

$1
2.

10
$3

4,
23

0.
90

$1
3.

39
$3

7,
88

0.
31

$1
0.

00
$2

8,
29

0.
00

43
60

91
01

2
C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r, 
6"

, (
2'

-6
" W

id
e)

 (R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
LF

49
5

   
   

   
$4

9.
00

$2
4,

25
5.

00
$5

4.
20

$2
6,

82
9.

00
$4

3.
39

$2
1,

47
8.

05
$4

9.
00

$2
4,

25
5.

00
$6

7.
40

$3
3,

36
3.

00
$4

2.
00

$2
0,

79
0.

00
$5

5.
00

$2
7,

22
5.

00
$7

9.
00

$3
9,

10
5.

00

44
61

31
00

0
Fu

ll 
D

ep
th

 P
av

em
en

t R
ep

ai
r (

Al
lo

w
an

ce
, I

nc
lu

de
s 

sa
w

cu
ts

, 
re

m
ov

al
s,

 a
gg

re
ga

te
 b

as
e 

an
d 

co
nc

re
te

)
SY

5
   

   
   

   
 

$1
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$1
21

.6
0

$6
08

.0
0

$3
45

.5
0

$1
,7

27
.5

0
$1

74
.0

0
$8

70
.0

0
$3

40
.0

0
$1

,7
00

.0
0

$3
96

.6
7

$1
,9

83
.3

5
$2

02
.0

0
$1

,0
10

.0
0

45
61

33
02

2
Pa

rti
al

 D
ep

th
 P

av
em

en
t R

ep
ai

r 
(A

llo
w

an
ce

, I
nc

lu
de

s 
m

illi
ng

 a
nd

 a
sp

ha
lt 

pa
tc

h)
SY

75
   

   
   

  
$3

5.
00

$2
,6

25
.0

0
$3

6.
85

$2
,7

63
.7

5
$3

1.
50

$2
,3

62
.5

0
$5

7.
00

$4
,2

75
.0

0
$2

6.
00

$1
,9

50
.0

0
$5

7.
00

$4
,2

75
.0

0
$6

2.
70

$4
,7

02
.5

0
$3

6.
00

$2
,7

00
.0

0

46
61

61
02

5
C

ha
nn

el
iz

er
s 

(T
rim

lin
e)

EA
20

   
   

   
  

$5
0.

00
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
8.

95
$3

79
.0

0
$2

8.
60

$5
72

.0
0

$2
0.

00
$4

00
.0

0
$2

2.
00

$4
40

.0
0

$2
3.

00
$4

60
.0

0
$2

8.
60

$5
72

.0
0

$2
6.

00
$5

20
.0

0

47
62

21
00

1
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

illi
ng

 (A
sp

ha
lt,

 3
" o

r l
es

s)
SY

1,
44

0
   

   
$9

.0
0

$1
2,

96
0.

00
$4

.6
0

$6
,6

24
.0

0
$4

.7
8

$6
,8

83
.2

0
$2

.9
0

$4
,1

76
.0

0
$6

.0
0

$8
,6

40
.0

0
$6

.8
0

$9
,7

92
.0

0
$3

.1
9

$4
,5

93
.6

0
$5

.0
0

$7
,2

00
.0

0

48
80

61
00

7A
In

le
t C

he
ck

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

75
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$1

47
.4

0
$2

94
.8

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$2

32
.0

0
$4

64
.0

0
$1

70
.0

0
$3

40
.0

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

30
.0

0
$2

60
.0

0

49
80

61
01

9
Si

lt 
Fe

nc
e

LF
45

0
   

   
   

$5
.0

0
$2

,2
50

.0
0

$4
.2

0
$1

,8
90

.0
0

$4
.5

7
$2

,0
56

.5
0

$4
.5

0
$2

,0
25

.0
0

$3
.0

0
$1

,3
50

.0
0

$5
.4

0
$2

,4
30

.0
0

$4
.5

7
$2

,0
56

.5
0

$4
.1

5
$1

,8
67

.5
0

50
61

61
00

6
"R

oa
d 

W
or

k 
Ah

ea
d"

 S
ig

n 
(W

20
-1

)
EA

2
   

   
   

   
 

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
63

.1
5

$5
26

.3
0

$1
43

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$1
28

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

$1
42

.0
0

$2
84

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
43

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$2
60

.0
0

51
61

61
00

6
"S

ho
ul

de
r W

or
k 

Ah
ea

d"
 S

ig
n 

(W
21

-5
)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
. 0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

30
.0

0
$2

60
.0

0

52
61

61
00

6
"E

nd
 R

oa
d 

W
or

k"
 S

ig
n 

(G
20

-2
)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0

53
61

61
00

6
"O

ne
 L

an
e 

R
oa

d 
Ah

ea
d"

 S
ig

n 
(W

20
-4

)
EA

2
   

   
   

   
 

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
63

.1
5

$5
26

.3
0

$1
43

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$1
28

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

$1
42

.0
0

$2
84

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
43

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$2
60

.0
0

54
61

61
00

6
"F

la
gg

er
" S

ig
n 

(W
20

-7
a)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

43
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$1

30
.0

0
$2

60
.0

0

55
61

61
00

6
"S

id
ew

al
k 

C
lo

se
d"

 S
ig

n 
(R

9-
9)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0

56
61

61
00

6
"S

id
ew

al
k 

C
lo

se
d,

 U
se

 O
th

er
 S

id
e"

 S
ig

n 
(R

9-
10

)
EA

2
   

   
   

   
 

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$2
63

.1
5

$5
26

.3
0

$1
10

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$1
28

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

$1
42

.0
0

$2
84

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

57
61

61
00

6
"S

id
ew

al
k 

C
lo

se
d 

Ah
ea

d 
R

ig
ht

" S
ig

n 
(R

9-
11

R
)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

28
. 0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
. 0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0

58
61

61
00

6
"S

id
ew

al
k 

C
lo

se
d 

Ah
ea

d 
Le

ft"
 S

ig
n 

(R
9-

11
L)

EA
2

   
   

   
   

 
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$2

63
.1

5
$5

26
.3

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$2

56
.0

0
$1

42
.0

0
$2

84
.0

0
$1

50
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0

59
62

00
02

6
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 - 

St
ra

ig
ht

 o
r L

ef
t/R

ig
ht

 A
rro

w
 S

ym
bo

l
W

hi
te

 (S
ta

nd
ar

d 
W

at
er

bo
rn

e)
EA

5
   

   
   

   
 

$1
50

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$1
05

.2
5

$5
26

.2
5

$1
65

.0
0

$8
25

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$1
67

.0
0

$8
35

.0
0

$1
73

.0
0

$8
65

.0
0

$1
65

.0
0

$8
25

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

60
62

05
90

1A
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 - 

La
ne

 L
in

es
 a

nd
 C

ro
ss

 H
at

ch
in

g
4”

 - 
W

hi
te

 (H
ig

h 
Bu

ild
 W

at
er

bo
rn

e)
LF

15
7

   
   

   
$1

.0
0

$1
57

.0
0

$0
.6

0
$9

4.
20

$0
.6

6
$1

03
.6

2
$1

.0
0

$1
57

.0
0

$1
.0

0
$1

57
.0

0
$1

.1
5

$1
80

.5
5

$0
.6

6
$1

03
.6

2
$1

.0
0

$1
57

.0
0

61
62

06
12

4A
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
 2

4”
 - 

St
op

 B
ar

W
hi

te
 (S

ta
nd

ar
d 

W
at

er
bo

rn
e)

LF
70

   
   

   
  

$8
.2

5
$5

77
.5

0
$3

.7
0

$2
59

.0
0

$1
1.

00
$7

70
.0

0
$1

0.
00

$7
00

.0
0

$1
1.

00
$7

70
.0

0
$1

2.
00

$8
40

.0
0

$1
1.

00
$7

70
.0

0
$1

0.
00

$7
00

.0
0

62
80

31
00

0
So

dd
in

g
SY

44
0

   
   

   
$1

6.
00

$7
,0

40
.0

0
$1

9.
90

$8
,7

56
.0

0
$1

4.
30

$6
,2

92
.0

0
$1

6.
00

$7
,0

40
.0

0
$2

3.
00

$1
0,

12
0.

00
$1

5.
00

$6
,6

00
.0

0
$1

4.
30

$6
,2

92
.0

0
$1

5.
00

$6
,6

00
.0

0

63
90

31
20

0
Si

gn
 R

el
oc

at
io

n 
on

 N
ew

 P
os

t 
(p

er
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f t

he
 n

um
be

r o
f s

ig
ns

)
EA

9
   

   
   

   
 

$2
00

.0
0

$1
,8

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

$8
25

.0
0

$7
,4

25
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$7

,2
00

.0
0

$4
45

.0
0

$4
,0

05
.0

0
$5

20
.0

0
$4

,6
80

.0
0

$8
25

.0
0

$7
,4

25
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0
$6

,7
50

.0
0

64
JS

P
Si

gn
al

 L
oo

p 
D

et
ec

to
rs

 (S
t. 

Lo
ui

s 
C

ou
nt

y 
O

w
ne

d)
EA

3
   

   
   

   
 

$1
,6

35
.0

0
$4

,9
05

.0
0

$3
,1

58
.0

0
$9

,4
74

.0
0

$1
,8

17
.0

0
$5

,4
51

.0
0

$1
,6

35
.0

0
$4

,9
05

.0
0

$2
,4

00
.0

0
$7

,2
00

.0
0

$2
,7

00
.0

0
$8

,1
00

.0
0

$1
,8

17
.2

0
$5

,4
51

.6
0

$1
,7

00
.0

0
$5

,1
00

.0
0

$1
26

,5
63

.5
5

$1
43

,6
35

.3
0

$1
35

,5
43

.0
7

$1
43

,0
80

.4
0

$1
52

,2
46

.0
0

$1
53

,7
84

.4
5

$1
60

,0
17

.0
1

$1
63

,7
67

.5
0

$1
,6

20
,3

43
.5

0
$1

,7
98

,7
98

.9
8

$1
,7

43
,8

58
.6

7
$1

,9
22

,9
83

.0
0

$2
,0

32
,9

17
.9

6
$2

,0
54

,2
83

.6
5

$2
,1

61
,3

75
.9

5
$2

,2
66

,1
04

.7
5

$1
,6

68
,2

93
.2

5

$1
33

,2
59

.5
5

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

A 
nu

m
be

r i
n 

re
d 

in
di

ca
te

s 
a 

m
at

h 
er

ro
r i

n 
th

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

id
. T

he
 n

um
be

r i
n 

re
d 

is
 th

e 
co

rre
ct

 n
um

be
r.

$2
,1

57
,9

25
.9

5

R
ai

ne
ri 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

G
er

sh
en

so
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
oi

n

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

Ex
te

nd
ed

 C
os

t

M
 &

 H
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

Sw
ee

te
ns

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
Sp

en
ce

r C
on

tr
ac

tin
g

La
m

ke
 T

re
nc

hi
ng

 a
nd

 E
xc

av
at

in
g

K
ee

le
y 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Fr

ed
 M

. L
ut

h 
&

 S
on

s

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

Ex
te

nd
ed

 C
os

t
U

ni
t C

os
t

Su
b-

to
ta

l L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

/S
tr

ee
ts

ca
pi

ng
 It

em
s:

Su
b-

to
ta

l 1
00

%
 C

ity
 F

un
de

d 
Ite

m
s

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 C

os
t

U
ni

t C
os

t
B

id
N

o.
Sp

ec
.

N
o.

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

U
ni

t
Q

ua
nt

ity

To
ta

l  
B

as
e 

B
id

10
0%

 C
IT

Y 
FU

N
D

ED
 IT

EM
S 

(L
IN

D
EN

 T
O

 H
AN

LE
Y)

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3

K - 5 - 31



65
60

85
00

0
D

ed
uc

t -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 (6
")

 (R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
(U

ni
t P

ric
e 

M
us

t M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 N
um

be
r 4

)
SF

-1
0,

65
0

$1
2.

25
-$

13
0,

46
2.

50
$1

1.
75

-$
12

5,
13

7.
50

$1
3.

19
-$

14
0,

47
3.

50
$1

5.
30

-$
16

2,
94

5.
00

$1
1.

75
-$

12
5,

13
7.

50
$1

5.
40

-$
16

4,
01

0.
00

$1
8.

77
-$

19
9,

90
0.

50
$1

5.
00

-$
15

9,
75

0.
00

66
60

85
00

0
Ad

d 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 (6
")

 (R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
(E

xp
os

ed
 A

gg
re

ga
te

) 
SF

10
,6

50
$1

5.
25

$1
62

,4
12

.5
0

$1
2.

80
$1

36
,3

20
.0

0
$1

9.
19

$2
04

,3
73

.5
0

$1
6.

60
$1

76
,7

90
.0

0
$1

4.
00

$1
49

,1
00

.0
0

$1
6.

40
$1

74
,6

60
.0

0
$2

1.
52

$2
29

,1
88

.0
0

$1
6.

00
$1

70
,4

00
.0

0

67
60

91
01

2
D

ed
uc

t -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ve
rti

ca
l C

ur
b,

 6
" (

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
(U

ni
t P

ric
e 

M
us

t M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 N
um

be
r 5

)
LF

-3
39

$4
9.

00
-$

16
,6

11
.0

0
$6

0.
00

-$
20

,3
40

.0
0

$4
3.

39
-$

14
,7

09
.2

1
$7

8.
00

-$
26

,4
42

.0
0

-$
52

,6
50

.0
0

$1
05

.0
0

-$
35

,5
95

.0
0

$4
8.

00
-$

16
,2

72
.0

0
$6

4.
54

-$
21

,8
79

.0
6

$7
8.

00
-$

26
,4

42
.0

0

68
60

91
01

2
Ad

d 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

Ve
rti

ca
l C

ur
b,

 6
" (

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
(E

xp
os

ed
 A

gg
re

ga
te

)
LF

33
9

$5
2.

00
$1

7,
62

8.
00

$6
5.

00
$2

2,
03

5.
00

$5
7.

39
$1

9,
45

5.
21

$8
5.

00
$2

8,
81

5.
00

$5
7,

37
5.

00
$1

23
.0

0
$4

1,
69

7.
00

$5
6.

00
$1

8,
98

4.
00

$7
1.

50
$2

4,
23

8.
50

$8
5.

00
$2

8,
81

5.
00

69
60

91
05

3
D

ed
uc

t -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r, 
2'

-6
" W

id
e,

 6
"  

   
  (

R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
(U

ni
t P

ric
e 

M
us

t M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 N
um

be
r 6

)
LF

-5
,4

85
$4

9.
00

-$
26

8,
76

5.
00

$5
4.

20
-$

29
7,

28
7.

00
$4

3.
39

-$
23

7,
99

4.
15

$4
9.

00
-$

26
8,

76
5.

00
$6

0.
00

-$
32

9,
10

0.
00

$4
2.

00
-$

23
0,

37
0.

00
$5

5.
00

-$
30

1,
67

5.
00

$7
9.

00
-$

43
3,

31
5.

00

70
60

91
05

3
Ad

d 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r, 
2'

-6
" W

id
e,

 6
"

(R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

) (
Ex

po
se

d 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e)

LF
5,

48
5

$5
5.

00
$3

01
,6

75
.0

0
$5

8.
00

$3
18

,1
30

.0
0

$5
7.

39
$3

14
,7

84
.1

5
$5

3.
25

$2
92

,0
76

.2
5

$6
8.

00
$3

72
,9

80
.0

0
$4

5.
00

$2
46

,8
25

.0
0

$5
7.

75
$3

16
,7

58
.7

5
$8

6.
00

$4
71

,7
10

.0
0

$6
5,

87
7.

00
$3

3,
72

0.
50

$1
45

,4
36

.0
0

$4
1,

88
1.

25
$7

3,
94

4.
50

$2
9,

81
7.

00
$4

6,
73

0.
69

$5
1,

41
8.

00

71
60

86
00

0
D

ed
uc

t -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
(R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
)

(U
ni

t P
ric

e 
M

us
t M

at
ch

 L
in

e 
Ite

m
 N

um
be

r 3
5)

SF
-2

9,
13

1
$1

0.
95

-$
31

8,
98

4.
45

$1
0.

30
-$

30
0,

04
9.

30
$1

0.
00

-$
29

1,
31

0.
00

$1
2.

60
-$

36
7,

05
0.

60
$1

0.
90

-$
31

7,
52

7.
90

$1
2.

10
-$

35
2,

48
5.

10
$1

3.
39

-$
39

0,
06

4.
09

$1
0.

00
-$

29
1,

31
0.

00

72
60

86
00

0
Ad

d 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
(R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
)

(E
xp

os
ed

 A
gg

re
ga

te
)

SF
29

,1
31

$1
2.

50
$3

64
,1

37
.5

0
$1

1.
35

$3
30

,6
36

.8
5

$1
5.

00
$4

36
,9

65
.0

0
$1

3.
50

$3
93

,2
68

.5
0

$1
3.

00
$3

78
,7

03
.0

0
$1

3.
10

$3
81

,6
16

.1
0

$1
5.

04
$4

38
,1

30
.2

4
$1

1.
00

$3
20

,4
41

.0
0

$4
5,

15
3.

05
$3

0,
58

7.
55

$1
45

,6
55

.0
0

$2
6,

21
7.

90
$6

1,
17

5.
10

$2
9,

13
1.

00
$4

8,
06

6.
15

$2
9,

13
1.

00

73
60

85
00

0
D

ed
uc

t -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 (6
")

 (R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
(U

ni
t P

ric
e 

M
us

t M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 N
um

be
r 4

1)
SF

-1
,1

30
$1

2.
25

-$
13

,8
42

.5
0

$1
1.

75
-$

13
,2

77
.5

0
$1

3.
19

-$
14

,9
04

.7
0

$1
5.

30
-$

17
,2

89
.0

0
$1

2.
00

-$
13

,5
60

.0
0

$1
5.

40
-$

17
,4

02
.0

0
$1

8.
77

-$
21

,2
10

.1
0

$1
5.

00
-$

16
,9

50
.0

0

74
60

85
00

0
Ad

d 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 (6
")

 (R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
(E

xp
os

ed
 A

gg
re

ga
te

)
SF

1,
13

0
$1

5.
00

$1
6,

95
0.

00
$1

2.
80

$1
4,

46
4.

00
$1

9.
19

$2
1,

68
4.

70
$1

6.
60

$1
8,

75
8.

00
$1

4.
00

$1
5,

82
0.

00
$1

6.
40

$1
8,

53
2.

00
$2

1.
52

$2
4,

31
7.

60
$1

6.
00

$1
8,

08
0.

00

75
60

86
00

0
D

ed
uc

t -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
(R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
)

(U
ni

t P
ric

e 
M

us
t M

at
ch

 L
in

e 
Ite

m
 N

um
be

r 4
2)

SF
-2

,8
29

$1
0.

95
-$

30
,9

77
.5

5
$1

0.
30

-$
29

,1
38

.7
0

$1
0.

00
-$

28
,2

90
.0

0
$1

2.
60

-$
35

,6
45

.4
0

$1
1.

00
-$

31
,1

19
.0

0
$1

2.
10

-$
34

,2
30

.9
0

$1
3.

39
-$

37
,8

80
.3

1
$1

0.
00

-$
28

,2
90

.0
0

76
60

86
00

0
Ad

d 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
(R

em
ov

e 
an

d 
R

ep
la

ce
)

(E
xp

os
ed

 A
gg

re
ga

te
)

SF
2,

82
9

$1
2.

50
$3

5,
36

2.
50

$1
1.

35
$3

2,
10

9.
15

$1
5.

00
$4

2,
43

5.
00

$1
3.

50
$3

8,
19

1.
50

$1
6.

00
$4

5,
26

4.
00

$1
3.

10
$3

7,
05

9.
90

$1
5.

04
$4

2,
54

8.
16

$1
1.

00
$3

1,
11

9.
00

77
60

91
05

3
D

ed
uc

t -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r, 
2'

-6
"

(R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

)
(U

ni
t P

ric
e 

M
us

t M
at

ch
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 N
um

be
r 4

3)
LF

-4
95

$4
9.

00
-$

24
,2

55
.0

0
$5

4.
20

-$
26

,8
29

.0
0

$4
3.

39
-$

21
,4

78
.0

5
$4

9.
00

-$
24

,2
55

.0
0

$6
7.

40
-$

33
,3

63
.0

0
$4

2.
00

-$
20

,7
90

.0
0

$5
5.

00
-$

27
,2

25
.0

0
$7

9.
00

-$
39

,1
05

.0
0

78
60

91
05

3
D

ed
uc

t -
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
ur

b 
an

d 
G

ut
te

r, 
2'

-6
"

(R
em

ov
e 

an
d 

R
ep

la
ce

) (
Ex

po
se

d 
Ag

gr
eg

at
e)

LF
49

5
$5

2.
00

$2
5,

74
0.

00
$5

8.
00

$2
8,

71
0.

00
$5

7.
39

$2
8,

40
8.

05
$5

3.
25

$2
6,

35
8.

75
$8

1.
00

$4
0,

09
5.

00
$4

5.
00

$2
2,

27
5.

00
$5

7.
75

$2
8,

58
6.

25
$9

0.
00

$4
4,

55
0.

00

$1
26

,5
63

.5
5

$6
,0

37
.9

5
$2

7,
85

5.
00

$6
,1

18
.8

5
$2

3,
13

7.
00

$5
,4

44
.0

0
$9

,1
36

.6
0

$9
,4

04
.0

0

$1
20

,0
07

.5
0

$7
0,

34
6.

00
$3

18
,9

46
.0

0
$7

4,
21

8.
00

$1
58

,2
56

.6
0

$6
4,

39
2.

00
$1

03
,9

33
.4

4
$7

9,
30

3.
00

$1
,7

40
,3

51
.0

0
$1

,8
69

,1
44

.9
8

$2
,0

62
,8

04
.6

7
$1

,9
97

,2
01

.0
0

$2
,1

91
,1

74
.5

6
$2

,1
18

,6
75

.6
5

$2
,2

65
,3

09
.3

9
$2

,3
56

,0
57

.7
5

$2
,2

61
,8

59
.3

9

$8
9,

95
3.

00

$1
,9

94
,8

49
.0

0

$3
9,

52
9.

25

$1
,7

88
,3

00
.7

5

$8
,9

77
.4

5

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 

C
os

t

R
ai

ne
ri 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

U
ni

t C
os

t
U

ni
t C

os
t

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
C

os
t

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 

C
os

t
U

ni
t C

os
t

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 

C
os

t

A 
nu

m
be

r i
n 

re
d 

in
di

ca
te

s 
a 

m
at

h 
er

ro
r i

n 
th

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 b

id
. T

he
 n

um
be

r i
n 

re
d 

is
 th

e 
co

rre
ct

 n
um

be
r.

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
C

os
t

La
m

ke
 T

re
nc

hi
ng

 a
nd

 E
xc

av
at

in
g

K
ee

le
y 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Fr

ed
 M

. L
ut

h 
&

 S
on

s

Ex
te

nd
ed

 
C

os
t

G
er

sh
en

so
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
oi

n
Sp

en
ce

r C
on

tr
ac

tin
g

M
 &

 H
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

Sw
ee

te
ns

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Se

rv
ic

es

U
ni

t C
os

t
Ex

te
nd

ed
 

C
os

t
U

ni
t C

os
t

Ex
te

nd
ed

 C
os

t

To
ta

l A
lte

rn
at

e 
1:

To
ta

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

 B
as

e 
B

id
 +

 A
lte

rn
at

e 
1:

R
O

AD
W

AY
 IT

EM
S

B
IC

YC
LE

/P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y 
IT

EM
S

10
0%

 C
IT

Y 
FU

N
D

ED
 IT

EM
S 

(L
IN

D
EN

 T
O

 H
AN

LE
Y)

Su
b-

to
ta

l A
lte

rn
at

e 
1 

10
0%

 C
ity

 F
un

de
d 

Ite
m

s:
 

Su
b-

to
ta

l A
lte

rn
at

e 
1 

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Ite
m

s:

Su
b-

to
ta

l A
lte

rn
at

e 
1 

R
oa

dw
ay

 It
em

s:

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E 

1 
- E

XP
O

SE
D

 A
G

G
R

EG
AT

E 
C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

B
id

N
o.

Sp
ec

.
N

o.
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
U

ni
t

Q
ua

nt
ity

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3

K - 5 - 32



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

L - 1 - 1

CM20250811-01

City Manager General Updates

Administration - All
City Manager's Report

General updates as provided by the City Manager.

City Manager, Gregory Rose August 11, 2025





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

CM20250811-02

Navigate Agreement - Driving Range 

Brooke A. Sharp Parks, Recreation, and PAM
City Manager's Report No

City Manager recommends approval. 

The Capital Outlay line item for the Golf Course will be reduced by $71,000

$71,000 28.50.47.8020

28.50.47.8020 28.50.47.8020

Navigate will provide owner's representative services for the design and construction of the 
Driving Range at Ruth Park Golf Course. 

Dirt was moved from the Market at Olive Development to the Ruth Park Driving Range as it 
was indicated that the dirt was needed there. However, it was not properly graded and 
elevated.  The Driving Range has been closed for some time and Navigate will assist us in 
the design and construction phases to get the driving range up and running. 

GLF26-02

Navigate Amendment 4

Improved Infrastructure  
Community Quality of Life and Amenities 

City Manager, Gregory Rose August 11, 2025

L - 2 - 1



 pg. 1 

Professional Owner’s Representative Services Agreement – AMENDMENT 4 

This Contract Amendment, dated July 22, 2025, amends the Professional Services Agreement dated May 
9, 2023 between the City of University City (Owner) and Navigate Building Solutions, LLC (Owner’s 
Representative).  The Parties agree as follows: 

NAVIGATE shall provide additional services for the completion of the following: 

Golf Range Restoration 

1.0 Scope of Work: 

A. Procurement Services:
1. Assist the Owner in selecting and retaining the professional design services required for the

project.
2. Coordinate with the Owner’s Legal Counsel to develop a draft Professional Services Contract.

Provide preferred terms and conditions to protect Owner’s interest for legal review.
3. Consult with the Owner on strategies/requirements for the procurement of the required

professional services and develop the required Scope of Work.
4. Draft RFQ for Owner review.  Then issue it along with the draft contract to the open market.

Follow-up with phone calls to prospective civil engineering firms to generate interest.
5. Prepare A/E proposal matrix and facilitate meetings to assist Owner with selecting a civil

engineering firm.
6. Assist with the negotiation of a professional service contract along with their compensation.
7. Assist with the Board recommendation memorandum.

B. Preconstruction Services:
1. Facilitate the design kick off meeting and issue meeting minutes.
2. Develop a detailed unit cost estimate based on schematic design.
3. Develop a Pre-Construction Schedule of activities and oversee Design Team, Owner and third-

party deliverables.
4. Generate a Total Program Budget in collaboration with Owner Staff.  Continuously update the

Total Program Budget throughout the design process and submit updates to staff and the Board.
5. Aid the Owner in the development of logistics plans for access and coordination.
6. Prepare operational impact plans for inclusion in the bid documents.
7. Assist the Owner’s Legal Counsel with the development of a standard contractor contract for

inclusion in the bid documents.  Provide NAVIGATE contract recommendations to assist with
enforcing contractor terms during construction.  Such recommendations will include, but not
limited to, schedule, budget, and quality considerations.

8. Perform a document review when the design is 95% complete.  We will then issue a formal report
and meet with the Design Team to incorporate review comments into the bid documents.

9. Assist with the development of the front ends and bid packaging to allow for a general contractor.
Review and answer questions or clarifications as it relates to the bid package received from
prospective bidders.

10. Reach out to local contractors and vendors to increase bidder interest.  Generate a call/contract list
to update bidders through the bidding process.  Coordinate and run a pre bid meeting.  Follow up
with potential bidders after the bid meeting to ensure proper bid coverage.

11. Analyze the bids and make recommendations to the Owner.
12. Review contract documents, including certificate of insurance, performance bonds, payment bonds

and other documents required in the Contract Documents.

C. Construction Services:
1. Review contractor staging and parking areas, security measures and procedures for project

completion.
2. Provide administrative, management and related services to coordinate the completion of work.

L - 2 - 2



 

 pg. 2 

3. Assist with job coordination as required.  
4. Review the Contractor’s maintenance of current job site construction documents.  
5. Conduct monthly progress meetings with the Contractor for project document compliance. 
6. Coordinate meetings as necessary with the Engineer. 
7. Review requests for information submitted from contractor.  Coordinate RFI solutions with design 

consultants and Owner. 
8. Coordinate and file project submittals. 
9. Review progress schedules with site progress to maintain the overall project schedule. 
10. Monitor Contractor’s process of inspection and testing procedures required as per the construction 

documents.  
11. Provide cost control measures including cash flow reports and forecasting.  
12. Review pay requests for accuracy before they are processed by the Owner. 
13. Collect certified payroll and send it to the Owner to file.  
14. Assist the Owner in the disbursement of payments to the Engineer, Contractor(s) and/or material 

suppliers. 
15. Aid the Owner in the review and approval/rejection of requests for extra work. 
16. Submit recommendations for approval of extra work and, upon the Owner’s approval, obtain 

the necessary change order documentation for the Owner’s authorization.  
17. Generate one field report per month documenting current project progress/status. 
18. Generate monthly project dashboards for internal staff updates. 
19. Maintain Total Program Budget and update monthly with current activities. 
20. Assist with Owner move and user interface coordination. 
21. Coordinate Owner direct procurement items like furniture, audio/visual, and material testing. 

D. Post Construction Services: 
1. Post-Construction Services are not included within this Task Order. 

 
2.0 SCHEDULE 
2.1 The Procurement & Preconstruction Phase Services are anticipated to occur over an 8-month period 

between August 1, 2025 and May 30, 2026. This is largely due to our belief that we will have to go 
through the MSD permitting cycle. 
 

2.2 The Construction Phase Services are anticipated to occur over a 5-month period beginning June 1, 
2026, and being completed October 31, 2026 - after the fall growing season. 

 
3.0 COMPENSATION 
3.1 Owner’s Representative shall be paid a lump sum amount of $37,000 for Procurement and 
Preconstruction Services. 
 
3.2 Owner’s Representative shall be paid a lump sum amount of for $34,000 for Construction Services. 
 
3.3 All home office profit, overhead and direct personal expenses are included in the rates. No additional 
expenses will be charged with the exception of Owner directed and approved out-of-town travel, third-
party consultants contracted by Owner’s Representative or document reproductions made at the request 
of the Owner.   
 
4.0 PAYMENTS 
4.1 NAVIGATE shall be paid a lump sum for each phase in equal monthly installments.   
 
 
__________________________      __________________________      
Craig Schluter     Name 
 
Member     Title 
NAVIGATE Building Solutions, LLC  City of University City, Missouri 
 

L - 2 - 3

schlu
Pen
is





CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NB20250811-01

Resolution for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 (FY2025) Budget Amendment #3

Keith Cole, Director of Finance Finance / All
New Business - Resolution 2025-09 Yes

City Manager recommends approval of the Resolution for fiscal year 2024-2025 (FY2025)
Budget Amendment #3.

Increase in Fund Balance-General Fund $859,832; Fleet Maintenance Fund $175,000; Solid Waste Fund $200,000; 
Reduction in Fund Balance-Economic Dev Retail Sales Tax Fund $433,945; Capital Imp Sales Tax Fund $70,243; 
Parks Stormwater Sales Tax Fund $620,376  

Various See Detail - Various

See Detail - Various See Detail - Various

The changes in the General Fund, Fleet Maintenance and Solid Waste will have an increase in 
fund balance by $859,832, $175,000 and $200,000, respectively. The changes in Econ Dev Retail 
Sales Tax, Capital Improvement Sales Tax, and Parks Stormwater Sales Tax will have a reduction 
in fund balance by $433,945, 70,243, and 620,376, respectively. 

The attached information is the third (3rd) budget amendment of fiscal year 2025.  The 
amendment incorporates the increases and decreases of revenues and expenditures of the 
mentioned funds.  The change in the General Fund is mainly from Property Taxes, Use Tax, 
County Road Fund, Business Licenses, Gross Receipts Taxes, Court Fines, and Unrealized 
Gains, then offset by expenses related to flood mitigation, technology services, building 
improvements, and transfers out. 

N/A

1. Budget Amendment Details
2. Resolution 2025-09 for Approval of the Amendment

Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gregory Rose August 11, 2025

N - 1 - 1



General Fund:
Revenue Revenue 

Account Increase Decrease Description
Revenues

1) 4001 Real Property - Current 108,000        Increase in collection of real property tax than anticipated

2) 4010 Personal Property - Current 71,000          Increase in collection of pers property tax than anticipated

3) 4015 Personal Property - Delinquent 19,500          Increase in collection of personal property tax than 
anticipated-Delinquent

4) 4030 Interest & Penalties on Del Tax 8,800            Increase in collection of Interest on delinquent prop taxes

5) 4035 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 9,900            Increase in payment in lieu of taxes; result from the TIF

6) 4101 Local Use Tax 43,000          Increase due to favorable collections than anticipated

7) 4160 County Road Fund 42,900          Increase due to higher proceeds from St. Louis County
than were anticipated

8) 4301 Business Licenses 227,000        Increase in collections and continuation follow up

9) 4401 Electric 29,000          Increase due to fluctuations in weather and usage

10) 4410 Water 174,000        Increase due to fluctuations in weather and usage

11) 4425 Fiber Optic Cell Phones Cloud Base 48,000          Increase due to fiber optics, cell phone usage

12) 4430 Right of Way Use 39,000          Increase due to received more than anticipated

13) 4808 Credit Card Fees 12,000          Increase in credit card fees; more people paying w/ cc

14) 4812 Opioid Settlement 78,000          Increase due to receiving settlement amounts from  
additional Distributors

15) 4505 Building & Zoning 16,000          Increase due to fees related to building projects

16) 4620 Centennial Commons 32,000          Increase due to favorable collection of fees than anticipate

17) 4705 Court Fines 107,000        Increase due to more people being summons to court 
for violations

18) 4710 Court Costs 21,500          Increase due to more people being summons to court 
for violations

19) 4717 Biometric ID Fee 3,500            Increase in biometric ID fees

20) 4885 Unrealized Gain or Loss 405,000        Increase due to favorable market conditions

Change in Revenues - Increase 1,495,100     

FY25 Budget Amendment #3
To Be Approved by City Council

August 11, 2025

N - 1 - 2



General Fund:
Expenditure Expenditure

Account Increase Decrease Description
Expenditures

-                                                                          
1) Information Technology

01.18.11.6560 Technology Services 41,029          -                   

Replacement of obsolete IT hardware & software. 
Council approved 08.12.24; Funded by fund 
reserves.

-                                                                          
2) Fire

01.35.90.8131 Flood Mitigation Expenses 51,472          -                   Increase due to purchase of SCBA. Funded by 
FEMA funds reimbursed.

01.35.90.8001 Building Improvements 116,419        

Funds needed to replace failing roof at Firehouse 
#2, North & South. Council approved 06.23.25. 
Funded by fund reserves.

-                                                                                              
3) Public Works - Capital Improvements

01.40.90.8130 Flood & FEMA Expenses -               -                   
01.40.90.8131 Flood Mitigation Expenses 77,710          -                   Increase due to replacement of fencing & gates

damaged by the flood 2022, Central Garage.
FEMA reimbursable. Council approved 09.09.24

4) Parks, Recreation & Public Area Maintenance - Park Maintenance

01.50.45.9950 Transfer Out 100,000        -                   

Funds were needed to assist in purchasing outdated 
SW fleet. Transfer from General Fd $100,000; Cap 
Imp Sales Tax Fd $100,000. Council approved 
09.23.24. Fund reserves.

01.50.45.9950 Transfer Out 175,000        Funds needed to help cover costs towards vehicle
maint, vehicle parts and fuel in Fleet Fd. Funded 
by General Fd. Council approved 04.28.25.
Funded by fund reserves.

5) Parks, Recreation & Public Area Maintenance - Centennial Commons

01.50.53.6040.01 Events & Receptions - Arts & Letters 5,000            -                   

Increase due to rising costs in sound and hiring of 
bands which would allow Starlight Concert Series to 
continue thru September 2024. Approved by 
Council 08.12.24. Funds to come from Fund 
Reserves.

6) Parks, Recreation & Public Area Maintenance - Capital Improvements

01.50.90.8131 Flood Mitigation Expenses 68,638          -                   

Replacement of weight/exercise equipment for 
Centennial Commons lost from flood 2022; FEMA 
reimbursable

  
Change in Expenditures - Increase 635,268            

Total General Fund
  Increase to Fund Balance 859,832            

The effect on the General Fund from these amendments are as follows:

Original Adopted Budget (Deficit) (2,299,835)$     
Change in Budget Amendment #1 -                   
Balance after Budget Amendment #1 (2,299,835)$     
Change in Budget Amendment #2 (87,800)            
Balance after Budget Amendment #2 (2,387,635)       
Change in Budget Amendment #3 859,832            
Balance after Budget Amendment #3 (1,527,803)       

FY25 Budget Amendment #3
To Be Approved by City Council

August 11, 2025

N - 1 - 3



Fleet Maintenance Fund:
Revenue Revenue

Account Increase Decrease Description

1) 02.4900 Transfer In 175,000              Funds needed to help cover costs towards vehicle maint.,
vehicle parts and fuel. Funds came from General Fd.
Council approved 04.28.25.

Total Fleet Maintenance Fund
  Increase to Fund Balance 175,000              

Solid Waste Fund:

Revenue Revenue
Account Increase Decrease Description

1) 08.4900 Transfer In 200,000              -                      

Total Solid Waste Fund
  Increase to Fund Balance 200,000              

Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Fund:

Expenditure Expenditure
Account Increase Decrease

1) 11.45.78.6040 Events & Receptions 8,000                  -                      EDRST approved funding for Famers Market
Farmers Market - $8,000
Approved by Council 10.14.24
Funded by fund Reserves 

2) 11.45.78.6040 Events & Receptions 400,945              -                      EDRST approved funding for UCIB, Farmers Market, LSBD,
Mannequins projects. Council approved 11.12.24.
Funded by fund Reserves 

3) 11.45.78.6040 Events & Receptions 25,000                -                      EDRST approved funding to LSBD for outdoor dining 
buildouts.  Approved by Council 04.28.25.
Funded by fund Reserves 

Total Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Fund
  Reduction to Fund Balance (433,945)             

Capital Improvement Sales Tax Fund:
Revenue Revenue

Account Increase Decrease Description

1) 12.4805 Insurance Recoveries 90,632                Increase due to inurance proceeds from damaged Trinity
Ave pillar

2) 12.4804 Miscellaneous Operating Revenue 54,111                Increase due to refund excess cost share #508 River
des Peres

FY25 Budget Amendment #3
To Be Approved by City Council

August 11, 2025

Funds were needed to assist in purchasing outdated fleet. 
Transfer from General Fd $100,000; Cap Imp Sales Tax Fd 
$100,000. Council approved 09.23.24. Fund reserves.

N - 1 - 4



FY25 Budget Amendment #3
To Be Approved by City Council

August 11, 2025

Expenditure Expenditure
Account Increase Decrease

3) 12.40.90.8100 Misc Improvements 68,520                -                      Remove Trinity Ave pillar debris and reconstruct pillar
Ins claim. Reimbursed expenses

4) 12.40.90.8200 Vehicles & Equipment 46,466                -                      

5) 12.40.90.9950 Transfer Out 100,000              -                      

Total Capital Improvement Sales Tax Fund
  Reduction to Fund Balance (70,243)               

Parks & Stormwater Sales Tax Fund:

Expenditure Expenditure
Account Increase Decrease

1) 14.40.90.8100 Misc Improvements 369,334              -                      Local share of eligible MSD OMCI funds, Detention Basin 4
-                      -                      project. Funds are reimbursable when project is complete. 

Council approved 08.12.24. Funded by fund reserves. 

2) 14.40.90.8100 Misc Improvements 93,880                Funds to be used by re-allocation from Centennial Commons
Painting carryforward from FY24. Council approved
12.09.24. Funded by fund reserves.

3) 14.50.90.8010 Parks Improvement 38,884                Funds needed to adhere to site elevations by the contractor,
to the design of the drainage system at Millar Park.
This amount is a change order to the Millar Park Project.
Council approved 05.07.25. Funded by fund reserves.

4) 14.50.90.8010 Parks Improvement 50,990                Funds needed for certified installation of playground
equipment at Rabe & Metcalfe Park.  Purchase of equipment
was aproved by Council 09.23.24, however, the certified
installation was not part of original scope of work.
Council approved 06.23.25. Funded by fund reserves.

5) 14.50.90.6760 Disaster & Storm Expenses 67,288                Ratification of expenses related to storm debris removal
throughout the City from the May 16 severe storm.
Council approved 06.23.25. Funded by fund reserves. Hope
to get reimbursed from FEMA.

Total Parks & Stormwater Sales Tax Fund
  Reduction  to Fund Balance (620,376)             

Funds to replace and repair damaged part on front loader that 
rendered loader inoperable. Council approved 9.9.24. Funds 
to come from fund reserves.

Funds were needed to assist in purchasing outdated SW fleet. 
Transfer from General Fd $100,000; Cap Imp Sales Tax Fd 
$100,000. Council approved 09.23.24. Fund reserves.

N - 1 - 5



Resolution 2025 - 09 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 (FY25) 
BUDGET – AMENDMENT # 3 AND APPROPRIATING SAID AMOUNTS 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of University 

City, Missouri, that the Annual Budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, was 

approved by the City Council and circumstances now warrant amendment to that original 

budget. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in accordance with the City Charter, the several 

amounts stated in the budget amendment as presented, are herewith appropriated to the 

several objects and purposes named. 

Adopted this 11th day of August 2025. 

________________________________ 
Mayor  

Attest: 

_______________________________ 
City Clerk 

Certified to be Correct as to Form: 

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 

N - 1 - 6



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NB20250811-02

Resolution authorizing the application seeking grant funds.

Darin Girdler, Director of Parks, Recreation, and PAM Parks/Ward 2
New Busiess Resolution 2025-10 No

City Manager recommends approval of Resolution 2025-10. 

Requesting $575,000 in grant funds from the annual St. Louis County Parks Grant program. 

$575,000.00 Grant - Total Project $650,000 14

Funds beyond grant will be from Parks and Stormwater Sales Tax Reserves 14

This is an annual grant the City receives as part of our program to improve City parks.

In addition to this resolution, we will have upcoming memorandums of understanding with 
Byrne & Jones and the US Soccer Foundation and the STL City Soccer Club regarding the 
mini pitch and its funding. 

Resolution 2025-10

Community Quality of Life and Amenities

City Manager, Gegory Rose August 11, 2025

N - 2 - 1



RESOLUTION 2025 - 10 

RESOLUTION FOR MUNICIPAL PARK GRANT 

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks, Recreation, and Public Areas Maintenance with support 
of the Parks Commission of University City deems it necessary to improve a public park or 
facility, more specifically known as Heman Park, to serve its citizens as well as those in the 
metropolitan area.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:  

1. An application is made to the Municipal Parks Grant Program in the County of St. Louis
for a grant-in-aid for some or all the costs to complete the Heman Park Basketball Court
Improvements which include the redevelopment and construction of basketball courts,
pickle ball courts and a miniature soccer pitch reimbursable by the Commission upon
completion by the City.

2. That a project proposal be prepared and submitted to the Municipal Parks Grant
Commission.

3. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to sign and execute the necessary
documents for forwarding the project proposal application and later execute an agreement
for a grant-in-aid from the Municipal Parks Grant Commission.

4. If a grant is awarded, the City of University City will enter into an agreement or contract
with the Commission regarding said grant.

PASSED AND RESOLVED THIS 11th DAY OF AUGUST, 2025. 

______________________ 
Terry Crow, Mayor  

Attest: ____________________ 
LaRette Reese, City Clerk 

N - 2 - 2



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NB20250811-03

An Ordinance Amending Municipal Code Section 110.040 relating to Conflicts of Interest

Gregory Roses, City Manager Administration / All
New Business - Bill 9573 NO

City Manager recommends approval.

According to Missouri statutes on regulation of conflict of interest and lobbying, each political subdivision in Missouri 
with an annual operating budget in excess of one million dollars ($1,000,000) must decide by September 15, every 
two years, whether to conform with the complex, detailed personal financial disclosure requirements in Chapter 105 
RSMo, or adopt its own method of disclosing conflicts of interest pursuant to Section 105.485.4 RSMo.

The City Council adopted Ordinance No.7332 (Municipal Code Section 110.040) on August 22, 
2023, thereby adopting its own method of disclosing conflicts of interest pursuant Section 
105.485.4 RSMo. There has been no change in State law on the subject since then, so the 
attached Bill is substantively identical to Ordinance No. 7332. The deadline for adopting the Bill 
is September 15, 2025. The Bill may be introduced on August 11th and passed on September 
8th.

Bill 9573

Prudent Fiscal Management

City Manager, Gegory Rose August 11, 2025

N - 3 - 1



INTRODUCED BY: DATE:  August 11, 2025 

BILL NO.:  9573 ORDINANCE NO.:   

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 110 OF THE UNIVERSITY CITY 
MUNICIPAL CODE, RELATING TO ADMINISTRATION, BY REPEALING 
SECTION 110.040 THEREOF, RELATING TO DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS  
OF INTEREST, AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW SECTION TO BE 
KNOWN AS “SECTION 110.040 DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.” 

WHEREAS, according to Missouri statutes on regulation of conflict of interest and 
lobbying, each political subdivision in Missouri with an annual operating budget in excess of one 
million dollars ($1,000,000) must decide by September 15, every two years, whether to conform 
with the complex, detailed personal financial disclosure requirements in Chapter 105 RSMo, or to 
adopt its own method of disclosing conflicts of interest pursuant to Section 105.485.4 RSMo; and  

WHEREAS, the City of University City has an annual operating budget in excess of one 
million dollars ($1,000,000) and it is desirable to comply with State law by adoption of the following 
ordinance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Chapter 110 of the University City Municipal Code, relating to Administration, is hereby 
amended by repealing Section 110.040 thereof, relating to conflicts of interest, and enacting in lieu thereof 
a new section to be known as “Section 110.040 Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest,” so that said section, as 
amended, shall read as follows: 

110.040 Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest. 

A. Declaration of Policy. The proper operation of municipal government requires that public
officials and employees be independent, impartial and responsible to the people; that government decisions 
and policy be made in the proper channels of the governmental structure; that public office not be used for 
personal gain; and that the public have confidence in the integrity of its government. In recognition of these 
goals, there is hereby established a procedure for disclosure by certain officials and employees of private 
financial or other interests in matters affecting the City. 

B. Conflicts of Interest. The Mayor or any member of the City Council who has a substantial
personal or private interest as defined by Sections 105.450 (11, 12) and 105.461.1 RSMo, in any measure, 
bill, order or ordinance proposed or pending before the City Council, shall, before he or she passes on the 
measure, bill, order or ordinance, file a written report of the nature of the interest with the City Clerk and 
such statement shall be recorded in the record of proceedings of the City Council. 

C. Disclosure Reports.
1. Each elected official, candidate for elective office, the City Manager, the Chief

Purchasing Officer and the City Attorney (if employed full time) shall disclose in writing the 
following described transactions, if any such transactions were engaged in during the calendar year: 

N - 3 - 2



2 
 

 a. For such person, and all persons within the first degree of consanguinity or affinity of such 
person, the date and the identities of the parties to each transaction with a total value in excess 
of five hundred dollars ($500), if any, that such person had with the City, other than 
compensation received as an employee or payment of any tax, fee or penalty due to the City, 
and other than transfers for no consideration to the City; and 

 
  b. The date and the identities of the parties to each transaction known to the person with a total 

value in excess of five hundred dollars ($500), if any, that any business entity in which such 
person had a substantial interest, had with the City, other than payment of any tax, fee or penalty 
due to the City or transactions involving payment for providing utility service to the City, and 
other than transfers for no consideration to the City. 

  
 c. The City Manager and the Chief Purchasing Officer shall disclose in writing the following 

information: 
 
  (1) The name and address of each of the employers of such person from whom 

income of one thousand dollars ($1,000) or more was received during the year covered by 
the statement; 

 
  (2) The name and address of each sole proprietorship which he or she owned; the name, address 

and the general nature of the business conducted of each general partnership and joint 
venture in which he or she was a partner or participant; the name and address of each partner 
or coparticipant for each partnership or joint venture unless such names and addresses are 
filed by the partnership or joint venture with the Secretary of State; the name, address and 
general nature of the business conducted of any closely held corporation or limited 
partnership in which the person owned ten percent (10%) or more of any class of the 
outstanding stock or limited partners' units; and the name of any publicly traded corporation 
or limited partnership which is listed on a regulated stock exchange or automated 
quotation system in which the person owned two percent (2%) or more of any class of 
outstanding stock, limited partnership units or other equity interests; and 

 
  (3)  The name and address of each corporation for which such person served in the capacity of a 

director, officer or receiver. 
 
 D. Filing of Reports.  Duplicate disclosure reports made pursuant to this ordinance; in the 
format approved by the Missouri Ethics Commission, shall be filed with the City Clerk and the Missouri 
Ethics Commission.  The City Clerk shall maintain such disclosure reports available for public inspection 
and copying during normal business hours.  
 
 E. When Filed. The financial interest statements shall be filed at the following times, but no 
person is required to file more than one financial interest statement in any calendar year: 
 
 1.  Each candidate for elective office who is required to file a personal financial disclosure 
statement shall file the financial interest statement no later than fourteen days after the close of the filing at 
which the candidate seeks nomination or election, and the statement shall be for the twelve months prior to 
the closing date; 

N - 3 - 3



3 
 

 2.  Each person appointed to office shall file the statement within thirty days of such appointment 
or employment; 
 
 3. Every other person required to file a financial interest statement shall file the statement annually 
not later than May 1 and the statement shall cover the calendar year ending the immediately preceding 
December 31; provided that any member of the City Council may supplement the financial interest 
statement to report additional interests acquired after December 31 of the covered year until the date of 
filing of the financial interest statement. 
 
 Section 2.  Filing of Ordinance. The City Clerk is directed to send a certified copy of this ordinance 
to the Missouri Ethics Commission within ten days of its adoption. 
 
 Section 3.  Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 
 
 
 PASSED this 8th day of September, 2025. 
 
  
             
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
City Attorney 

N - 3 - 4



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

PREPARED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NB20250811-04

Final Plat / Minor Subdivision Approval to consolidate two lots at 7498 Delmar Boulevard.

John L. Wagner Planning and Development / Ward 1    

New Business Bill 9574 yes

City Manager concurs with the Plan Commission and recommends approval.

N/A

This is a request to consolidate the two existing lots at 7498 Delmar Boulevard into a single lot. 
This is the location of the Shell station at the southeast corner of Delmar Boulevard and Hanley 
Road. Nothing on the site will change; this plat consolidates two parcels that act as a single piece 
of property.

Staff recommends approval of the minor subdivision request. 

Attached are the Plan Commission Transmittal Letter, Draft Ordinance and the Final Plat. 

Economic Development, Encouraging High Quality Growth

City Manager, Gregrory Rose August 11, 2025

N - 4 - 1



  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
July 23, 2025 
 
 
Ms. LaRette Reese 
City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 
 
 
RE: Minor Subdivision – Record Plat (SUB 25-02) 

 
Dear Ms. Reese, 
 
At its regular meeting on July 23, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at the University City Community 
Center at 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, the Plan Commission considered the application of 
Leland Maloney, on behalf of Warrenton Oil Company, for Final Plat Approval of a 
proposed minor subdivision/lot consolidation for 7498 Delmar Boulevard.      
 
By a vote of 6 to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of said minor 
subdivision. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 Charles Gascon 
 

Charles Gascon, Chairperson 
University City Plan Commission 
 

Plan Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

N - 4 - 2



 

SUB-25-01 Minor Subdivision – 801 Swarthmore Lane 
Page 1 of 3 

 

Department of Planning and Zoning 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

STAFF REPORT 
City Council 

 
Meeting Date August 11, 2025 

File Number SUB-25-02 

Council District 1 

Location 7498 Delmar Blvd 

Applicant Leland Maloney, Warrenton Oil Company 

Property Owner Convenience Store Properties, LLC. 

Request Approval of final plat to consolidate part of Lots 1, 2, and 3 of West 
Delmar No. 2 Subdivision.  

 

 
Comprehensive Plan Conformance:  
[  ] Yes  [  ] No      [ X ] No reference 
 
Staff Recommendation:    
[ X ] Approval [  ] Approval with Conditions [  ] Denial 
 
Attachments: 

A. Subdivision Plat 
 
 
Applicant Request 
The applicants’ request is approval of a final plat to consolidate parts of lots 1, 2, and 3 of the West 
Delmar No. 2 Subdivision. These lots lie at the Southeast corner of Delmar and Hanley.  
 
The application is subject to Chapter 400, Zoning Code, and Chapter 405, Subdivision and Land 
Development Regulations of the University City Municipal Code. The application is being reviewed 
as a Minor Subdivision because the proposal does not meet any of the characteristics of a Major 
Subdivision as described in §405.165(A) and is therefore only required to go through the Final Plat 
process.  
 

N - 4 - 3



 

SUB-25-02 Minor Subdivision – 7498 Delmar 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 
The subject properties are located at the Southeast corner of Delmar and Hanley. The site is 
currently occupied by a gas station and convenience store.  
 
All four corners of this intersection are zoned Limited Commercial (LC). The lots south of this site are 
zoned Single Family Residential (SR). 

Lot line to be dissolved 

N - 4 - 4



 

SUB-25-02 Minor Subdivision – 7498 Delmar 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
Analysis 
This site is part of along established neighborhood commercial node, and these two parcels already 
have matching zoning and serve as part of the same development. Staff see no reason not to approve 
consolidation of the parcels.  
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommend approval of the final plat to consolidate part of lots 1, 2, and 3 of West Delmar No. 
2 Subdivision as shown.  

 
Plan Commission 
The Plan Commission unanimously recommended approval of the consolidation plat.  

N - 4 - 5



1 

INTRODUCED BY:________________    DATE:__________ 
 
BILL NO.:  9574        ORDINANCE NO. 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A MINOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND AT 
7498 DELMAR BOULEVARD." 

        WHEREAS, an application was submitted by Leland Maloney, on behalf of Warrenton Oil Company, 
for the approval of a final subdivision plat for the minor subdivision of land at 7498 Delmar Boulevard; and   

        WHEREAS, at its meeting on July 23, 2025, the University City Plan Commission reviewed the final 
plat for the minor subdivision and determined that the final plat is in substantial compliance with the 
requirements of the University City Municipal Code and recommended to the City Council approval of the 
final plat; and 

        WHEREAS, the final plat for the minor subdivision application, including all required documents 
submitted therewith, is before the City Council for its consideration. 

        NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY 
CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

        Section 1.    Attached, marked "Exhibit A", and made a part hereof is a final subdivision plat for the 
minor subdivision of land at 7498 Delmar Boulevard. 

        Section 2.    It is hereby found and determined that the final plat for the minor subdivision is in full 
compliance with the University City Municipal Code, including Sections 405.380 and 405.390. Accordingly, 
the final plat for the minor subdivision marked "Exhibit A" is hereby approved. 

        Section 3.    The City Clerk is hereby directed to endorse upon the final plat for the minor subdivision 
the approval of the City Council under the hand of the City Clerk and the seal of the City of University City. 

        Section 4.    This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as provided by 
law. 

        PASSED and ADOPTED this 8th day September, 2025. 

________________________________ 
            MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________  

  CITY CLERK 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________________ 

 CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 

Exhibit A 

N - 4 - 6



2 

 

N - 4 - 7



General Consulting
Master Planning

Site Development

Civil Engineering
Land Surveying
Architecture A

P
P

'D
. B

Y
:

REVISION:APP'D. BY: DWN. BY: DATE:

D
W

N
. B

Y
:

D
A

T
E

:

SC
A

L
E

:

P
R

O
J.

 N
O

:

D
W

G
. N

O
:7498 DELMAR BOULEVARD

INIVERSITY CITY
MISSOURI 63130

CONSOLIDATION PLAT 1 
O

F
 1

C
O

N
SO

L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 P
A

R
T

 O
F

 L
O

T
S 

1,
 2

 &
 3

 O
F

W
E

ST
 D

E
L

M
A

R
 N

O
. 2

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 F
O

R
:

W
A

R
R

EN
TO

N
 O

IL
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
22

99
 S

O
U

TH
 S

PO
ED

E 
R

O
A

D
TR

U
ES

D
A

LE
, M

O
 6

33
80

N - 4 - 8


	Blank Page
	k1 - ALL - Easement - ROW - St. Louis County RE Kingsland Rd Improvments  R.pdf
	COPY
	UCity ROW easement parcel 11, 1822.pdf
	RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT

	UCity ROW easement Parcel No. 43 1822 (003).pdf
	RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT

	Blank Page

	k2 - ALL- St. Louis County Easement - 716 Kingsland R.pdf
	COPY
	2. 5053.4  University City Traffic Signal.pdf
	DOCUMENT TYPE:   Permanent Traffic Signal Easement
	DATE OF DOCUMENT :                             , 2025
	LOCATOR NO.:   18J621209
	CITY/ MUNICIPALITY :  University City, MO
	LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  A tract of land being all of Lots 1 and 30 and part of Lots 2, 3, 4,5 and 29 in Block G of Delmar Gardens as per Plat Book 11, Page 42. Township 45 North, Range 6 East of the 5th Principal Meridian, University City, St. Louis Count...

	3. 5053.4  University City Traffic Signal.pdf
	DOCUMENT TYPE:   Permanent Traffic Signal Easement
	DATE OF DOCUMENT :                             ,2025
	LOCATOR NO.:   18J621209
	CITY/ MUNICIPALITY :  University City, MO
	LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  A tract of land being all of Lots 1 and 30 and part of Lots 2, 3, 4,5 and 29 in Block G of Delmar Gardens as per Plat Book 11, Page 42. Township 45 North, Range 6 East of the 5th Principal Meridian, University City, St. Louis Count...
	TRAFFIC2-8.5x11

	4. 5053.4-iPlan tabs-C4.1 Geo.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C4.1 Geo


	5. 5053.4-iPlan tabs-C4.2 Signal.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C4.2 Signal


	Blank Page

	k3 - ALL - UCPD Police Vehicles -- 2025  R.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	k4 - ALL - EDRST Funding FY26  R.pdf
	COPY
	Complete Agenda Item 6i.pdf
	ADP2BBD.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP75A.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPE3D2.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPBE85.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP97E1.tmp
	Sheet1

	Mann Project EDRST 2026 Budget.pdf
	We are seeking a 44 percent increase in our budget for the 17th Annual Mannequins Project to expand and include more businesses in every business district.
	-Advertising ($18,500)
	-Marketing ($7,000)
	-Cash Prizes ($9,500)
	-Business Bucks ($1,000)
	Public Art Installation 3 Weeks, 22 Days, 528 Hours Mannequins on Display


	Blank Page

	k5 - ALL - Pershing R.pdf
	COPY
	University City - Pershing Ave - STP-5402(620) - Bid Tabulation.pdf
	Bid Tabulation


	L1 - All City Mgr General Updates.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	L2 - ALL - Navigate Driving Range.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	N1 - ALL - Res 2025-09.pdf
	COPY
	FY2025 Budget Amendment 3.pdf
	Gen Fd Rev
	Gen Fd Exp
	Other Funds


	N2 - ALL - 2025 Parks Muni Grant.pdf
	COPY

	N3 - ALL - Bill 9573 - Conflict of Interest - 2025.pdf
	COPY

	N4 - ALL - SUB-25-02 7498 Delmar  R.pdf
	COPY




